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IO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

Since 1995 we have successfully handled the downturns of this cyclical marketplace,
which provides innovative Semiconductor capital equipment for the handling, and testing
of semiconductor devices. Our market capitalization has varied from a low of
“approximately $7.7 million in 1995 to a high of $95 million in 2000 and to a level of
approximately $42 million today. However, the present downturn beginning in late 2000
and continuing into 2002 has seen our revenues shrink by over 49% and remain near that
low level for over 18 months. Obviously, 2001 was a terrible year, but let’s examine how
MCT responded to this market crisis.

First, we reduced costs with actions such as layoffs, reduced work weeks, transfer of over
75% our gravity handler production to Malaysia, salary freezes and reductions, and the
clesing of several facilities. However, despite this financial restructuring, we have
continued to actively develop the type of “state of the art” products that today has
positioned us as the undisputed leader of “Strip Testing Solutions”.

Second, we took steps to improve our working capital position ensuring our ability to see
us through this prolonged siege, by raising approximately $10 million in a convertible
debt offering in December.

Third, and possibly the most important, we have taken advantage of the downturn to
realign our strategic priorities. Some examples include: (1) the rapid transfer of gravity
handler manufacturing to Malaysia as opposed to the criginal plan of completing it in the
2003 timeframe; (2) the change in our organizational structure to provide our customers
with more support such as applications development and process improvement and (3)
the increased emphasis on software integration and yield improvement data analysis in
our “Sclution” products.

Although 2001 has been a trying year, the employees and management of MCT are
extremely excited by the significant progress that our Strip Testing Solutions products
have made in our markets. These products have found clear acceptance by major IDM’s
(Integrated Device Manufacturers) such as Analog Devices and Naticnal Semiconductor
together with several major subcontractors, including the largest, Amkor. It is because of
these accomplishments and our ongoing commitment to supply our customers the latest
and most effective production “Solutions”, that we feel confident that we are well
positioned for the forecasted upturn in late 2002 and 2003.

Lastly, the employees of MCT would like to thank you for your support through your
ownership of our stock and promise, as in the past, that you will receive our total
commitment tc emerge successfully from this downtum and achieve the results you
expect from us.

Respectfully,

62‘"‘2@?

Roger G

Qoa0 2.4

Chairman, President and CEO
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PARTI

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-looking statements. For this purpose, any statements contained
in this Form 10-K that are not statements of historical fact may be deemed to be forward-lcoking statements.
Without limiting the foregoing, words such as “may,” “will,” “expect,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “estimate” or
“continue” or comparable terminology are intended to identify forward-looking statements. These statements by
their nature involve substantial risks and uncertainties, and actual results may differ materially depending on a
variety of factors, including those set forth in the section below entitled “Risk Factors.”

ITEM I. Business
General

Unless the context otherwise requires, references in this Report on Form 10-K to "MCT", “ We”, “Us”,
“Registrant” and the "Company" refer to Micro Component Technology, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries.
MCT was incorporated in Minnesota on June 20, 1972, was reorganized as a Delaware corporation on June 28,
1983 and reorganized as a Minnesota corporation on November 6, 1996. MCT has four wholly owned active
operating subsidiaries, Micro Component Technology Asia Pte. Ltd., “MCT Asia”, MCT Asia (Penang) Sdn.
Bhd., “Penang”, MCT Philippines, Inc. and Aseco Corporation, “Asecc”. Our principal executive offices are
located at 2340 West County Read C, St. Paul, Minnesota 55113 and our telephone number at that location is
(651) 697-4000.

Our trademarks used in this Form 10-K are: MCT, Infinity Systems, Aseco, Tapestry, Smart Solutions,
SmartMark, SmartSort, SmartTrak, Isocut, MCT 5100, MCT 7632, S-170 and S-130. All other trademarks or
trade names referred to in this Form 10-K are the property of their respective owners.

Background

On October 18, 1993 we completed an initial public offering of 2,200,000 shares of common stock
resulting in net proceeds to us of $21.7 million.

On June 29, 1999, we acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of the Systems Integration
unit of FICO America, Inc., forming the Infinity Systems Division to develop and implement Manufacturing
Execution Systems, and factory control systems to customers in the semiconductor industry.

On January 31, 2000, we completed our acquisition of Aseco Corporation, a Massachusetts based

. manufacturer of handling equipment. The acquisition was structured as a stock-for-stock purchase and was
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The purchase price totaled $24.0 million, consisting of
2.6 million shares of MCT commoen stock valued at $22.5 million issued to former Aseco shareholders and $1.5
million of acquisition-related costs.

Cn April 11, 2000, our Board of Directors elected to change our fiscal year end to a year ending on
December 31, effective December 31, 1999. Our interim thirteen-week quarters each end on a Saturday.

On August 16, 2000, we issued 3,000,000 shares of common stock, and on September 18, 2000, we
issued 290,000 shares of commeon stock in a public stock offering. Proceeds from the offering totaled $19.7
million.

On December 24, 2001, we issued $10.0 million of 10% Senior Subordinated Convertible Notes due in
2006 to a group of accredited investors . These Notes are convertible into MCT common stock at a conversion
price equal to $2.60 per share. The Notes are redeemable by MCT at any time after January 3, 2004 as long as the
market price of cur common stock equals or exceeds $3.90 per share. Proceeds of the Notes, net of debt issuance
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costs, totaled $9.2 million. Holders of the Notes have standard registration rights if they convert the Notes to
common stock. ‘

Introduction

We are a leading supplier of integrated automation solutions for the global semiconductor test and
assembly industry. We offer complete and comprehensive equipment automation sclutions for the test, laser
mark, mark inspect, singulation, sort, and packaging for shipment portions of the back-end of the semiconductor
manufacturing process that significantly improve our customers' productivity, yield and throughput. Our
solutions include our series of integrated Smart Soluticns, automated test handlers, factory automation software
and equipment integration services. Our customers include many leading semiconductor companies such as
Analog Devices, National Semiconductor, Agere, Phillips Semiconductor, Cypress Semiconductor and ST
Microelectronics and many of the leading back-end contract test and assembly companies including Amkor and
NS Electronic Bangkok. We believe we have one of the world's largest installed bases of handlers used to test
semiconductor devices.

Semiconductor devices are becoming more complex and are characterized by shrinking semiconductor
device sizes, chip scale packaging, increased circuitry and larger wafer sizes. These trends have led
manufacturers to seek new tools and new solutions to meet their demanding requirements. We believe that our
complete offering of equipment automation products and services allows manufacturers to effectively address
evolving process technologies and packaging formats, such as strips and chip-scale packaging.

Beginning in 1999, we broadened our strategy from that of a test handler manufacturer to one of
becoming a provider of comprehensive equipment automation sclutions for the back-end of the semiconductor
manufacturing process. Consistent with this new strategy, we completed two acquisitions. Our acquisition of
Infinity Systems in June 1999, a company involved in the development of factory automation software, was
integral to the development of our integrated equipment Smart Solutions product suite. In January 2000, we
completed our acquisition of Aseco, which provided us with increased machine vision and robotics engineering
technology critical to the handling of strips and wafers.

Industry Overview

The semiconductor device industry has grown tremendously over the last decade. This growth has been
driven by traditional semiconductor markets like personal computers and data processing, and more recently by
the proliferation of semiconductor devices in telecommunications, wireless communications, and consumer
electronics, as well as Internet infrastructure equipment.

The process of semiconductor manufacturing is one of the most complicated and logistically challenging
manufacturing processes in the world. An advanced semiconductor device can travel approximately ten miles and
undergo as many as 500 production steps before completion. The semiconductor device manufacturing process is
traditionally divided into two parts: the front-end, which includes wafer fabrication from bare substrate to finished
wafer; and the back-end which includes semiconductor device test, assembly and packaging. Front-end and back-
end manufacturing facilities are expected to run 24 hours a day, 7 days a week to provide the productivity needed
to meet the requirements of the market.

Initially, semiconductor manufacturers concentrated their efforts on improving the more expensive front-
end wafer fabrication process. They improved the front-end by first automating the individual production tcols
and more recently by integrating the varicus production tcols through factory automation sofiware. Tool
automation was significant because it replaced most human handliing of the wafers with robotics, resuiting in
dramatically increased yields. Factory automation software is significantly improving productivity, yield and
throughput in the front-end by utilizing powerful production scheduling, materials handling and process tool
control software.




Automation of back-end tools and facilities is severely lagging the front-end. Only recently have
manufacturers begun to seek automation solutions for the back-end production process. This is because,
historically, the cost of back-end assembly and test processes was only a small porticn of the total semiconductor
device cost and traditional processes were able to provide adequate throughput. Today the cost of back-end
assembly and test per semiconductor device often equals or exceeds the cost per semiconductor device from the
front-end facility. We believe that as manufacturers seek to raise the standards of yield, productivity, throughput
and cost reduction in the back-end, the growth rate of the newly developing back-end automation market will
exceed that of the overall automation market.

Traditional Semiconductor Manufacturing Precess

Semiconductor devices arrive for test in strip or wafer format, with each strip or wafer containing
multiple individual devices. Until recently, most semiconductor manufacturers believed it was necessary to test
individual semiconductor devices after they were singulated, or cut from the strip or wafer, because singulation
could result in damage or contamination to the semiconductor devices. However, as semiconductor device and
package sizes have shrunk, they have become extremely difficult to handle individually. For example,
manufacturers' chip scale packages, or CSPs, are nearly the same size as the die they package. Traditicnal
handling tools do not have the flexibility to adequately address the various semiconductor device size and chip-
scale packaging technologies demanded by manufacturers. As a result, handling tools designed for singulated
processes have become a bottleneck to throughput.

Manufacturers are beginning to acknowledge that post-test singulation can be done without damage or
contamination. This understanding permits manufacturers to process, handle, and test multiple devices while still
in strip or wafer format. Strip handling increases process flexibility by permitting the handling and testing of a
variety of packages, substrates and semiconductor device sizes. In addition, strip handling significantly increases
throughput by reducing the number of process steps and by allowing the tester to test multiple strips and
semiconductor devices in parallel. We believe that as manufacturers seek to increase productivity, yield and
throughput, they will adopt strip processing throughout assembly and testing. Consequently, we believe strip
processing technology will be critical to any back-end automation strategy. This change will require new tools
and technologies than those currently in place.

In implementing broader automation strategies in the back-end, manufacturers face other significant
challenges besides the development of strip processing tools. For example, production tools in the back-end
historically have not communicated well with one another, if at all, and the transitions between production steps
have not been integrated. This lack of communication and integraticn has prevented back-end manufacturers
from realizing many of the benefits of factory automation and has prevented the collection of critical process data.

Our Solution

We seek to provide our customers comprehensive equipment automation solutions for their test and
assembly processes. By deploying our products and services, our customers are able to improve their production
yields, factory throughput, tcol productivity and utilization while reducing product cost. The key components of
our solution are our:

= Tapestry series automated strip handler;

» Smart Soluticns integrated equipment product series;

> Infinity System factory automation software and equipment integration services; and
> Complete line of traditional test handlers for singulated processes.

Cur solution provides the following benefits to our customers:

Flexibility to address new form factors, including wafers and strips. We believe that our Tapestry handler is
one of the first handlers capable of processing semiconductor devices in strip or wafer formats. Tapestry
provides increased flexibility, permitting the handling and testing of a variety of packages, substrates and
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semiconductor device sizes. Depending on the application, we believe that our Tapestry handler's throughput
capability is three to ten times greater than existing singulated handling options available today.

Ability to collect critical process data. Our Smart Solutions equipment products utilize our factory
automation software to provide both the hardware and software necessary to accurately track important yield
events in the test and assembly portion of the back-end process. We use state-of-the-art machine vision
technology to accurately track all semiconductor devices as they travel through the test and assembly
processes. This technology is not only critical to the precise positioning of strips, but alsc enables cur
software to generate critical process data. This information, together with yield information obtained in the
assembly process and the front-end facility, can provide real-time data on the entire semiconductor
manufacturing process for each wafer, giving manufacturers the information they need to improve their
processes and increase their yields.

Deployment of integrated, comprehensive solutions. Our suite of equipment automation tools, software
products and services addresses the varied automation needs of individual back-end manufacturing facilities.
Our factory automation software has the ability to integrate production tools from various manufacturers into
one total solution. This allows our customers to fulfili a significant portion of their test and assembly
automation needs through a single supplier, thereby simplifying training, maintenance, capacity expansion
and supplier accountabilify.

Waorldwide service and support engineering, We provide worldwide service and support engineering to our
customers as part of the purchase of all of our products, which includes comprehensive installation support.
As our products have expanded to offer greater functionality, we have provided application engineering
support so that our customers can take advantage of these advances to improve their processes.

Strategy

Our objective is to be the leading supplier for the newly developing market of automated solutions for the
semiconductor test and assembly market. Key elements of our strategy include:

Providing comprehensive qutomated solutions. Today, we provide equipment automation solutions for the
test and assembly portion of the semiconductor manufacturing process, including test, laser mark, mark
inspect, singulation, sort, and packaging for shipment. In addition, we are expanding our automation
solutions to include equipment integration solutions compatible with products from a greater number of other
equipment manufacturers. We have enhanced the software component of our automation solutions by adding
data analysis and report generating capabilities to increase our customer's ability to improve their
manufacturing process. In the future we plan to expand the Smart Solution suite of products to handle other
processes within the semiconductor test and assembly area.

Capitalizing on emerging chip scale packaging, or CSP, process development. Our Smart Solutions and
Tapestry products already meet initial chip scale package process requirements through strip handling.
However, the vast number of new chip scale packages recently introduced has imposed additional
requirements on semiconductor test and assembly processes. As a leader in providing equipment automation
solutions that address chip scale packaging technologies, we are continuing development cf next-generation
handling and equipment automation solutions for advanced semiconductor device packaging.

Strengthening key customer relationships. Our customers include many of the world's leading providers of
semiconductor devices as well as major third-party test and assembly companies. We expect that our
customers will look to us to help resolve their process as well as automation problems throughout the back-
end. As we solve our customers' diverse needs, we will deepen our present customer relationships and also
build our knowledge base so that we can develop similar relationships with others in the semiconductor
manufacturing industry.




Leveraging our strong sales and service capability. We predominantly sell our products through our direct
sales force and have established sales and service offices in the world's major centers of semiconductor
manufacturing. We expect to utilize our existing service offices to continually train our sales force to support
our new Smart Solutions suite of products. We have placed software engineers in several Asian locations to
directly support Infinity Systems' pursuit of factory automation software sales.

Continuing to develop and support existing singulated test handling solutions and products. We believe
that we have one of the largest installed bases of traditicnal test handlers in the world. We intend to support
our customers who use singulated test handling with new product introductions for specialty applications.

Products

Automation Products

Our Smart Solutions equipment suite of products, once integrated with a tester, are designed to automate
the entire test process from the point where the semiconductor devices have been packaged, through test, laser
mark, inspection, singulation and sort, to the point of shipment to the customer. Our Smart Solutions product
family offers semiconductor manufacturers greater flexibility, yield and throughput. These products are designed
to meet the back-end semiconductor manufacturer's demand for greater production efficiency, lower cost of test
and manufacturing flexibility. The following table sets forth our key automation product offerings by category,
date introduced and application.

Automation Product Category Product Name Introduced Applications |

Smart Solutions Tapestry February 1999 A next generation handling system for semiconductor
devices that are in strip or wafer package formats.

Isocut May 2000 Automated system to partially singulate chip scale
packages in strip format, electrically isolating the
semiconductor devices to accommodate test.

SmartMark May 2000 An automated high speed laser marker for integration with
strip handling.
SmartSort May 2000 A high speed sorter for offloading chip scale packages
including a post-test singulation function.
SmartTrak May 2000 Software management system providing a map with
information about each semiconductor device in the strip.
Input/Qutput Module (Slotted) February 1999 Automatic loading and unloading module of strips
) contained in a slotted magazine assembly.
Input/Output Module (Stacked) May 2000 Automated loading and unloading of strips contained in a
stacked magazine assembly.
Automation Software Infinity Systems Software Acquired in June 1999 {Manufacturing software contro! systems for semiconductor
Solutions assembly and test plants including equipment integration
through overall factory and corporate information systems
integration.

Smart Solutions. Our Smart Solutions equipment product family was introduced to meet the anticipated
evolution of back-end manufacturing from singulated handling to strip processing through the final stages of
assembly and electrical test. Additionally, our Smart Solutions products are designed with electronic strip
mapping capability as a cornerstone. As high-density semiconducter strips with tiny chip scale packages become
the standard, electronic strip mapping addresses the problem of manually tracking individual semiconductor
devices within the strip. The new Smart Solutions systems provide customers enhanced performance in either
stand-alone or integrated assembly lines. The current average selling price for Smart Solutions products vary
from $300,000 for a single module to approximately $1.5 million for a system that inciudes all of the components.

Tapestry, our strip handling system introduced in February 1999, is the flagship of the Smart Solution
product family. Tapestry is a versatile, high volume, parallel test handling and thermal conditicning system for
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semiconductor devices that are in strip format. Thermal conditioning is required to ensure that a semiconductor
device can operate normally in a wide range of temperatures. Tapestry can condition devices at temperatures
ranging from —40 degrees centigrade to +130 degrees centigrade. The system is capable of handling fine pitch
chip scale packages as well as traditional leaded semiconductor devices in strip format. Using standard industry
interfaces, the system is designed to function as a stand-alone system, or can be integrated into an in-line process
with our other Smart Solution products or equipment of other manufacturers.

SmartSort, our high-speed intelligent sorting system, allows customers to sort devices from a strip
according to the electronic strip map and place semiconductor devices in containers for shipment to customers.
This new capability is especially critical for small semiconductor devices such as chip scale packages due to their
size and difficulty in handling. SmartSort utilizes an innovative multi-site device picking approach, which
provides increased throughput advantages as compared to existing sorting methods. Off-load options for
SmartSort include bulk, tray, tube or tape. Other options include vision inspection and wash and dry.

SmartMark, our intelligent laser marking system, offers customers a method for marking individual
semiconductor devices uniquely within a strip according to their corresponding electronic strip map. SmartMark
is utilized with a commercial laser system and two-dimensional reader. We also provide an optional vision
system for post-mark inspection.

Our suite of Smart Solution equipment products includes additional medules to assist companies in
automating the back-end of the semiconductor manufacturing process using the new strip format. These include
the Isocut module for partial singulation of semiconductor devices in order to allow them to be tested in strip
form. We also have input/output devices for both slotted and stacked magazines used with strips.

Automation Software. Infinity Systems Software Solutions provide highly sophisticated systems
integration services to the semiconductor test and assembly industry. Infinity Systems’ solutions assist customers
in creating either new manufacturing environments or implementing new methods and control systems in existing
ones. These installations allow previously isolated stand-alone equipment to exchange information with other
equipment and provide for remote monitoring and control of these systems. Our engineering experience, efficient
software development process, strong project management and our understanding of semiconductor handling

systems allow us to assist customers in specifying equipment behavior and software interfaces as a proactive
component of the design and procurement process.

Singulated Handling Products

We also provide more traditional singulated handling products utilizing both pick-and-place and gravity-
feed technology.

Singulated Handling Products Product Name Introduced Applications

Pick and Place 7632 May 1997 Multiple site test handler for a wide variety of
semniconductor devices, able to present up to 32
semiconductor devices for test simultaneously, utilizing
tray or tube input and output.

Gravity Feed 5100 December 1996 High-speed dual site test handler for small outline surface-
mount packages, utilizing tube input and output.
S-170 September 1997 Single site test handler for large surface-mount packages,
utilizing tray input and output.
S-130 January 1987 Single site test handler for small outline surface-mount
packages, utilizing tube input and output.
4610 April 1985 Dual site test handler for large surface-mount packages,

utilizing tube input and output.




Our pick-and-place handling products can accommodate a large variety of package types. An example is
our 7632 handler which transfers semiconductor devices from carriers, moves them to the test site and then moves
them to the appropriate bin after testing. It can test from 1 to 32 semiconductor devices in parallel at temperatures
ranging from —60 degrees centigrade to +160 degrees centigrade. Our 7632 handler is capable of loading and
unloading semiconductor devices from carriers while testing without interrupting system operation. It is
controlled by high-speed computers that monitor all functions of the handler and are capable of producing reports
describing test efficiency, handler uptime, test yield, operator identification, lot statistics and other custcmer
defined data.

Our gravity-feed handling products are designed for test handling of surface mount semiconductor
devices that are transported in bulk or in plastic tubes. Our handlers rely on gravity tc move untested
semiconductor devices from the top of the handler, where the temperature of the semiconductor device is
modified to temperatures ranging from —55 degrees centigrade to +155 degrees centigrade, depending on the
handler, to the test site and then to the output bins based on the quality of the semiconductor device.

Our 5100 gravity feed handler is capable of testing one or two devices in parallel with throughput of up to
14,400 devices per hour with an index time of only 0.5 seconds. It can be configured to handle a variety of
devices with several different kits for varying customer requirements. We began shipping 5100 handlers in 1997
and it represented a significant portion of our equipment sales in 2000, the six-month transition pericd ended
December 31, 1999, and fiscal 1999.

Other Products and Services

Wafer Hondling and Inspection Equipment. With our acquisition of Aseco in January 2000, we also
acquired several wafer handling and inspection products. This equipment is used to automate the transfer and
inspection of wafers between semiconductor manufacturing process steps. This equipment provides visual multi-
light wafer inspection, automatic microscope based wafer inspection, a loader for the automatic wafer microscope
and an automatic wafer sorter all of which provide safe handling, versatility and a clean environment for
semiconductor manufacturing.

Other handler, tester products and services. We provide service and spare parts for all of our current and
many of our discontinued products. We have also done significant business in support services for a
semiconductor device tester that is still widely used but that was last manufactured by us in 1993.

Research and Developmemnt

As an important element of our business strategy, we work closely with our customers to develop new
products and enhancements of existing products to meet the evolving needs of the test and assembly market,
particularly with respect to emerging semiconductor devices, while striving to provide the lowest cost of test.
These efforts, historically focused on test handler products, have resulted in the successful introduction of three
new product platforms, the MCT 5100, MCT 7632 and Tapestry handling systems, from fiscal 1997 through
fiscal 1999. In May 2000, we launched our SmartSort and SmartMark products, which are aimed at the
automation of a number of the back-end processes and expand our capabilities beyond the core test handler
markets.

Although we rely primarily on our internal engineering capabilities to develop new products and enhance
existing products, we also utilize contract services to enhance our technical capabilities or temporarily expand our
resources. In addition, we work closely with several manufacturers of products that are incorporated into our
products or are complementary to our products when we believe a higher quality, lower cost product would result.

An ongoing goal of our research and development activities is to reduce the time required to develop new
products and bring them to market. As the back-end process becomes increasingly automated and complex, the
development of improved software for our products becomes increasingly important.
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Our research and development expenses were $ 7.9 million in the year ended December 31, 2001, $9.3
million in the year ended December 31, 2000, $1.5 million in the six-month transition period ended December 31,
1999, and $2.8 million in fiscal 1999. Our combined rescurces totaled 41 employees and contractors in research
and development, or approximately 24% of our entire workforce, at December 31, 2001.

Customers

Our customers include many of the leading manufacturers of semiconductor devices, as well as test and
assembly companies in the United States, Europe and Asia. In recent years, our significant customers have
shifted from the major semiconductor manufacturers to test and assembly companies, corresponding to the
increased utilization of test and assembly companies by the major semiconductor manufacturers. Amkor
Technology, Inc. accounted for 17%, Analog Devices 13% and Phillips Semiconductor 11% of our net sales in
the year ended December 31, 2001, respectively. Amkor Technelogy, Inc. accounted for 14% of our net sales in
the year ended December 31, 2000 and 27% of our net sales in fiscal 1999. In the six-month transition period
ended December 31, 1999, Lingsen Precisicn Industries, Ltd. accounted for 19% of our net sales. The acquisition
of Aseco expanded our customer base and introduced us to several new customers. Analog Devices, Inc. and
Motorola, Inc. each accounted for 13% of Aseco's net sales in fiscal year 1999.

Our customers tend to limit the number of qualified equipment vendors they purchase from in order to
gain the efficiencies of standardization across their production process. We therefore expend substantial efforts to
maintain our relationships with our existing major customers to increase the likelihood that they will continue to
select our products for their future generations of semiconductor devices. However, when a customer develops a
new type of semiconductor device or the customer changes the size or package for a semiconductor device, the

customer is more willing to consider purchasing test handling equipment and other automation equipment from a
new source.

Marketing, Szles and Worldwide Support

We market our products primarily to semiconductor manufacturers and third party test and assembly
companies through our own sales force and in selected markets through independent sales representatives and
distributors. Our automation sclutions, however, are marketed directly by our employees to the key personnel at
customers and potential customers who are in charge of capital equipment for the entire back-end. These sales
frequently involve major decisions by the customer as to the configuration and operation of its entire back-end
operation. Although in some situations the sales cycle for Smart Solutions products may be longer than for our
traditicnal handler products, the average order amount is generally larger.

We augment our sales efforts with direct customer support/service engineers and application engineers
based in the field. These engineers are specialists in our product portfolio and partner with our customers to help
determine product requirements. Our service engineers install our equipment and train the customers' operators
and maintenance technicians on the proper use and care of our equipment. Our application engineers help identify
emerging markets for new products.

We established a presence in Asia more than 20 years ago, where we operate through our subsidiaries
with offices in Singapore and Penang, Malaysia. To supplement the region's sales and service coverage, we use
sales representative companies and distributors in Korea, Taiwan and China. We also established an office in the
Philippines to provide better sales and service support and the establishment of a software development group.
We have stationed service engineers in Singapore, Malaysia, Thailand and the Philippines for rapid response to
customer needs in Asia. Through our foreign subsidiaries' distributors and sales representatives, we maintain
customer support centers in 26 locations in the United States, Asia and Europe, with over 28 direct employees.
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Manufacturing and Suppliers

Our principal manufacturing operations consist of final assembly, system integration and testing at our
facilities in St. Paul, Minnesota, and Penang, Malaysia. We combine proprietary software and components
developed in our facilities with components and subassemblies obtained from outside suppliers. We out-
source the manufacture of most of our components to a number of different suppliers. We obtain certain
components and subassemblies necessary for the manufacture of our systems from a sole supplier or limited
group of suppliers. We do not maintain any long-term supply agreements with any of our key suppliers. We
maintain our own machine shops at each manufacturing facility for handling special materials and product
development.

Competition

The semiconductor device testing and assembly equipment industry is highly competitive, and the market
for our automation products and services is expected to become more competitive. We face substantial
competition throughout the world primarily from manufacturers in the United States and Japan. The only
companies that we are aware of that currently offer a production grade strip handling solution comparable to our
Tapestry product is Fico BV and ASM International, whose products were introduced in approximately 1995 and
2001, respectively. Fico's product line currently is used only for leaded semiconductor devices. However, we are
aware that other companies are developing strip handling solutions, some have shipped beta versions to
customers, and we expect other companies will offer automation systems for the back-end when strip testing
technology becomes more accepted. Our primary competitors in the traditional handler market are Advantest
Corporation, Aetrium Incorporated, Cohu, Inc., Kuwano Electrical Instruments Co., Ltd., Multitest Electronics
Systems GmbH, Rasco AG and Tesec Corporation. Many of these competitors are considerably larger and have
considerably greater financial resources than we do.

The principal elements of competition in cur markets include throughput capability, quality, reliability,
price, product performance, customer service and support, financial strength, versatility and the ability to deliver
on schedule. Although we believe that we compete favorably with respect to each of these factors, new product
introductions by our competitors could cause a decline in sales or loss of market acceptance of our existing
products. If competitors introduce more technologically advanced products, the demand for our similar products
would likely be reduced.

Intellectual Property Rights

We attempt to protect the proprietary aspects of our products with patents, trademarks and copyrights, as
well as contractual and other trade secret protection strategies. We have five patents issued and active, two patent
applications pending in the U.S., and four patent applications pending in Germany, South Korea and Taiwan.

We have developed and are using a number of trademarks, slogans and other commercial symbols to
advertise and sell our products. We own one federally registered trademark, and have a number of trademark
applications pending in the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office. Our proprietary computer programs are protected
under federal copyright law as unpublished original works. We also maintain the secrecy of our software source
codes through licensing and other restrictions.

We frequently review our inventions and attempt to determine which inventions will provide substantial
differentiation between our products and those of our competitors. In certain cases, we may also choose to keep
an invention or process a trade secret. Key employees are required to enter into nondisclosure and invention
assignment agreements, and customers, vendors and other third parties also must agree to nondisclosure
restrictions prior to disclosure of our trade secrets or other confidential or proprietary information.

The intellectual property position of any manufacturer, including us, is subject to uncertainties and may
involve complex legal and factual issues. Allowed claims for cur existing or future patents issued may be
11




challenged, invalidated or circumvented, and any rights granted by those patents may not provide us with
adequate protection. Additionally, it may be possible for competitors or customers to copy aspects of our
products or to obtain information that we may regard as 2 trade secret. Litigation may be necessary in the future
to enforce our patents and other intellectual property rights or to defend us agzinst claims of infringement.

Backlog

At December 31, 2001 our backlog of unfilled orders for which a purchase order number has been
assigned by the customer and for which a delivery schedule has been specified was $1.7 million. An additional
$4.9 million remains cutstanding as a purchase order from a customer for which no delivery date has yet been
specified. Our backiog of unfulfilled orders was $10.6 million at December 31, 2000. A significant portion of the
backlog at December 31, 2001 is expected to be shipped in the next two quarters. Since a large majority of the
shipments made in a given quarter are usually made during the latter part of the quarter, and since a significant
portion of shipments in a given quarter are booked during that same quarter, backlog as of a date in the middle of
the quarter will typically be greater than backlog at quarter end. All orders are subject to cancellation by the
customer with limited charges. Our backlog at a particular date is not necessarily indicative of actual sales for
that or any succeeding period and does not reflect the effects of the SEC’s Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101
(SAB101) discussed in our revenue recognition policy in Note 1 of Notes tc Consclidated Financial Statements
included elsewhere herein.

Employees

At December 31, 2001, we had a total of 172 employees plus 3 contract personnel, in the following areas:
54 in manufacturing, 41 in engineering and research and development, 49 in sales, marketing, application
engineering and service, and 28 in administration. Qur workforce declined approximately 25% and 17% in the
first and third quarter, respectively, of 2001 due to staff reductions as a result of a downturn in the semiconductor
capital equipment market. These reductions were across all functional areas. Many of our employees are highly
skiiled, and we believe our future success will depend in large part on our ability to attract and retain similar
employees. None of our employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreement, and we have experienced
no work stoppages. We consider our relationship with our employees to be good.

Sezsonality in Quarterly Operating Results

During each quarter, we customarily sell a relatively small number of systems that carry a high average
selling price. Although we believe our sales are not seasonal in nature, a small change in the number of products
ordered and/or shipped and accepted in a quarter can have a significant impact on results of operations for that
particular quarter. Moreover, production difficulties could delay shipments. Accordingly, our operating results
may vary significantly from quarter to quarter and could be adversely affected for a particular quarter if shipments
and customer acceptances for that quarter were lower than anticipated. Our quarterly operating results may also
be affected by, among other factors, the timing of new product introductions, fluctuations in the semiconductor
market and the actions of competitors.

Financial Information about Foreign and Domestic Operations and Export Sales

We operate in three geographic areas. Summarized data for our operations are included in Note 11 of
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, included elsewhere herein.
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ITEM 2. Properties

We occupy approximately 69,000 square feet of leased space in St. Paul, Minnesota, for our principal
executive offices, research and development, and manufacturing activities. In May 2000, we notified our landlord
of cur intent to exercise our one-time option to lease the remaining additional 11,000 square feet within the same
building, beginning twelve to twenty-four months later, at a date to be mutually determined. This lease expires in
2007. We also utilize approximately 61,000 square feet of space in Marlborough, Massachusetts, for research
and development and manufacturing activities, under a lease that expires in 2003. In February 2001, we
announced our plans to transfer manufacturing operations from our Marlborcugh facility to cur St. Paul facility
which was later modified to transfer this activity to our operations in Penang, Malaysia. As a result, we
substantially reduced the square feet utilized in Marlborough during 2001. We operate our Infinity Systems
division out of approximately 10,000 square feet of leased space in Tempe, Arizona, for software and equipment
automation systems development. This lease expires in 2003. We occupy approximately 12,000 square feet of
leased space in Penang, Malaysia, which is utilized as a manufacturing center for certain of our singulated
products. The lease expires in April 2004. We believe that our current and committed facilities are adequate to
support our growth for at least the next twelve months.

ITEM 3. Legal Proceedings

There are no material pending legal, governmental, administrative or other proceedings to which we are a

party.

ITEM 4. Submission of Matters to 2 Vote of Security Holders

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders during the quarter ended December 31,
2001.
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PART I

ITEM S. Market for Registrant’s Commeon Steck gnd Related Steckholder Matters

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ National Market under the symbol MCTL. The following
table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low closing sale prices per share of our common stock, as
reported by the NASDAQ National Market.

High Low
Fiscal Year ended Decenber 31, 2001
FIrst QUATIET  .evevviereeerirerinieniieimsieseseesssessssesessesonsesessasens $ 525 $2.37
Second QUATLET ....oeviieee ettt enareeas 4.40 2.12
Third QUATET ...veevvieicieccie et e s evee s sree e 2.99 1.46
Fourth QUArET ....c...ccociiieiiiiinies e 2.98 1.50
Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2000
First QUarter .....eevivieiieer e $ 12,63 $4.75
Second QUAartET ........oiiiiiit i ire e 9.94 4.63
Third QUETTET ...ttt i e e e nireaaaens 9.38 6.50
Fourth QUAaTer ......c.cooeviiii i 7.88 2.19

The approximate number of holders of record of cur common stock as of December 31, 2001 was 253.

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our common stock and de not anticipate paying
any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. We currently intend to retain future earnings to fund the
development and growth of our business. Our bank line of credit, which expired in January 2002, prohibited the
payment of cash dividends without the bank’s consent.

Under the Note Purchase Agreement associated with the issuance of the 10% Senior Subordinated
Convertiable Notes (discussed in Note 7 in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained elsewhere
herein) we are prohibited from paying dividends.
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ITEM 6. Selected Financial Data

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

Years Ended

Six Months

Ended

Fiscal Years Ended

Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.31 June26 June27 June28
2001 2000 1999 1999 1998 1999 1998(1) 1997
(in thousands, except per share data)
Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:
NEE SAIES ..vveerreveiecrrrerer e esrsrenns s ense et emescen s e eseaene $ 25406 S 49,902 $19,839 $11,356 $ 6,688 $15171 816,975 $16,129
Cost of sales:
PLOAUCE. . ccevec ettt e ersas 15,832 26,905 9,485 5,452 3,506 5,539 9,595 6,910
Inventory revaluation. 8,092 3979 - - - 2,000 - -
Total cost of sales... . 23924 30.884 9485 5452 3.506 7.539 9,595 6,910
GrO8S PTOfit cooomvviiniirien it 1,482 19,018 10,354 5,904 3,182 7,632 7,380 9,219
Operating expenses:
Selling, general and administrative.........ocoooeiieriienan. 10,864 16,177 7,423 4,296 3,152 6,279 7,871 7,121
Research and development .......... 7,859 9,271 2,864 1,496 1,432 2,800 3,711 3,934
Amortization of intangible assets........... 2,632 4,308 10 10 - - - -
Write-down of impaired intangible assets.. 9,298 3,405 - - - - - -
Restructuring charge.........ccocovcenineccininnnn, 2.444 - - - - - - -
Income (loss) from operations.. .. (31,615) (14,143) 57 102 (1,402) (1,447) (4,202) (1,836)
Other income (expense) ............... 196 (46) ) 19 7 (19) 323 273
Income (loss) before income taxes .. (31,419) (14,189) 50 121 (1,395) (1,466) (3,879 (1,563)
Income tax provision........cccceniiinnens - - - - - - - -
Net income (loss) before cumulative effect............... (14,189) 50 121 (1,395) (1,466) (3,879) (1,563)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle - (1.264) - - - - - -
Net income (I0SS) ...vvieriineriineicne et $(31.419) $(15453) § S0 0§ 121 $(1.395) $(1.466) $(3.879) $(1.563)
Basic eamings (loss) per share:
Continuing operations....... ) (224)$ (1.23) $ 001 $ 002 $ (0.19) § (0.20) $ (0.54) $ (0.22)
Cumulative adjustment . - 0.11) - - - - - -
Net Income (1088)..vvcvriicviniieneiecien i 224y 8 (134 § 001 § 002 $ (019 $ (0.20) § (0.54) $ _(0.22)
Diluted eamings (loss) per share:
Continuing operations..........coeevvrmrinieininne e $ (2249 $(123) $ 001 § 002 $(0.19) $ (0.20) $ (0.54) $§ (0.22)
Cumulative adjustment . - 0.11) - - - - - -
Net inCOmME (1085) ..euvrevmeercrveriniereisaiinrenscsssnsisssssisnienaes § (224) $(134) § 001 §_002 $ (0.19) $_(020) § (0.54) § (0.22)
Proforma net income (1088) (2) ...coovvviviecvviiniiiniini e $ (462) 3 (563) $(1.309) $(1.316) $(4.002) 3$(1.73%
Proforma net income ( loss) per share:
BASIC . et et s $_(0.06) 3 _(0.08) $ (018) $§ (0.18) 3 (0.55) §_(0.25)
DI oo et $ (0.06) $ (0.08) § (0.18) $ (0.18) $ (0.55) § (025)
Weighted average shares outstanding:
BaSIC .o vvrvevierecemiet e s 14,027 11,531 7,435 7,474 7,394 7,396 7,248 7,030
Diluted...ooee vt 14,027 11,531 7,682 8,144 7,394 7,396 7,248 7,030
Selected Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equUivaleNts...........cccveeccririiciiniiinnenens $ 11,086 $12,047 $ 1,045 $ 1,045 $ 2260 $ 1,927 $ 2,532 § 5,360
Working capital......c..c..e. e 12,907 22,347 6,386 6,386 6,199 6,265 7,385 11,008
Total assets......... 21,341 51,023 10,324 10,324 9,103 9,900 11,226 15,792
Long-term debt.......coovmininriiininnnns 33 37 70 70 58 33 83 133
Convertible NOES ..ocvvvveriiicireieeer e 10,000 - - - - - - -
Redeemable convertible preferred stock. - - - - - - - 1,500
Total stockholders’ qUILY ........ccomrriieniiiiniiiniieene e $ 4,377 $35,592 5 7,256 $ 7,256 $ 7,005 $ 6952 §$ 8400 $12,219

Notes:

(1) Includes charges of $0.3 million related primarily to cost reduction actions and operational adjustments related to the depressed semiconductor capital

equipment market.

(2) Proforma amounts reflect the impact of the adoption of SAB 101, which is discussed in Note 2 in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, included

elsewhere herein.
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ITEM 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Finamcial Condition

The following discussion of our results of operations and financial condition should be read together with
the other financial information and consolidated financial statements included in this document. This discussion
contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ
materially from those anticipated in the forward-looking statements as a result of a variety of factors, including
those discussed in “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this document.

In April 2000, we changed our fiscal year to December 31, effective December 31, 1999, resulting in a
six-month transition period ended December 31, 1999. Our year ended December 31, 2000 reflected our first full
year of activity as a calendar year end entity. Our 1999 fiscal year ended on June 26, 1999, the last Saturday in
June. This change resulted in a twenty-seven week reporting period ended December 31, 1999.

Overview

We supply equipment automation sclutions for the global semiconductor test and assembly
manufacturing market. Our solutions include automated test handlers, factory automation software and our new
integrated Smart Solutions equipment product line. We believe that our products can significantly improve the
productivity, yield and throughput of the back-end, or to the post-wafer manufacturing process, including
assembling, packaging, testing and singulating semiconductor devices.

Beginning in 1999 and continuing into 2000, we broadened our strategy from that of a test handler
manufacturer to becoming a provider of comprehensive equipment automation sclutions for the back-end of the
semiconductor manufacturing process. First, we developed and introduced in February 1999 our Tapestry strip
handler. Tapestry combines sirip handling capability with robotics, machine vision technology and critical
scftware, enabling the testing and tracking of semiconductor devices in strip form and the generation of critical
process data throughout the test process. Second, in June 1999 we acquired the Infinity Systems division of
FICO. Infinity Systems has been involved in the development of factory automation software for the
semiconductor manufacturing industry. Infinity Systems’ software expertise was integral to the development of
our integrated Smart Solutions equipment product line, introduced in May 2000. Together with a third party
tester, our Smart Solutions equipment products including our Tapestry handler enable complete automation of the
test, laser mark, mark inspect, singulation, sort-and-tape and reel processes.

The demand for our products and services is dependent upon growth in the semiconductor industry and
the increasing automation needs of semiconductor manufacturers and independent test and assembly facilities. In
the fourth quarter of 2000, the semiconductor industry went into a sharp downturn, which has intensified and
continued throughout all of 2001, resulting in a significant adverse impact on cur business. Although worldwide
semiconductor bookings are showing signs of stabilization, the return to market growth is not expected in the near
term. As disclosed in our Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000 and each of our Forms 10-Q for the
first three quarters of 2001, a continued or intensified market downturn might result in significant losses, charges
for inventory revaluation, or asset impairment or restructuring charges. Consequently, as a result of this
downturn, we have examined cur operations and taken the following actions during 2001.

Workforce and Manufacturing Cost Reductions

In February 2001, in response to the downturn in the semiconductor capital equipment industry,
we announced plans to consclidate the manufacturing and operation functions performed in our
Marlborough, Massachusetts facility to our St. Paul, Minnesota facility, resulting in reductions in
headcount, as well as other reduction initiatives which would result in a restructuring charge in the first

quarter of 2001. This plan was later adjusted to transfer the manufacturing functions to our Penang,
Malaysia facility.
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The restructuring charge resulting from the consolidation of operations and cost reduction
measures initiated in the first quarter of 2001 totaled approximately $2.3 million. This charge principally
represents employee separation costs and costs related to idle facilities over the remaining lease term, which
runs through April 2003. This restructuring affected approximately 25% of our workforce comprising a
total of 73 employees principally in the areas of manufacturing and administration. Idle facility costs
included in the charge represent a percentage of the remaining rent payments, utilities and insurance costs
(51.28 million) and the impairment of certain leasehold improvements ($0.04 million).

During the third quarter of 2001, due to the continued and prolonged downturn in the
semiconductor capital equipment market, we reduced our workforce across all functicnal areas by
approximately 17%, resulting in a restructuring charge of $113,000. This charge reflects severance and
other benefit costs associated with this reduction. This workforce reduction affected an additional 31
employees, principally in the areas of manufacturing and engineering. All of these costs were incurred and
paid during the quarter ended September 29, 2001.

Impairment of Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Due to the deep and protracted downturn in the semiconductor capital equipment industry, we
have shifted product strategy and focused our rescurces on profit contribution in high growth markets.
These high contribution markets directly relate to cur new strip testing technology and suite of automated
equipment solutions. We will continue to market and manufacture certain of our clder singulated products.
However, the financial contribution of these products will continue to represent a lower percentage of our
overall results. As a result, we recorded a charge of approximately $9.3 million in the third quarter of 2001,
related to the impairment of goodwill and purchased intangible assets, associated primarily with our
singulated products, measured as the amount by which the carrying values exceeded the present value of the
estimated future cash flows. These impairments fully relate to the January 2000 Aseco Corporation
acquisition and reduced the carrying value of goodwill and purchased intangibles to zero as of December
31, 2001.

Inventory Revaluation

We recorded a provision for inventory totaling approximately $8.1 million in the third quarter of
2001, of which approximately $1.9 million represents discontinued products and approximately $0.6
million represents obsolete components resulting from a shift in product focus. The remaining charge of
approximately $5.6 million relates to excess inventory, principally in our older singulated products, due to
the protracted downturn in the semiconductor capital equipment industry and our change in product
strategy. This additional excess inventory charge was due to a prolonged and significant decrease in
forecasted revenue and was calculated in accordance with our policy, which is based on inventory levels in
excess of anticipated 12-month demand for each specific preduct type. We will physically dispose of all
inventory that is considered to be obsolete.

Most industry forecasts do not predict capacity-driven purchases of capital equipment to recover before late
2002 or early 2003. Therefore, we will continue to examine opportunities to further reduce our costs
through the consoclidation of operations, limiting capital expenditures, monitoring inventory purchases or
additional strategic restructuring initiatives. Certain of these types of actions have the potential for further
charges in future periods. '

Acquisition of Asece Corporetion. On January 31, 2000, we completed the acquisition of Aseco
Corporation, a Massachusetts-based manufacturer of singulated handling equipment for the back-end of the
semiconductor manufacturing process. The acquisition was structured as a stock-for-stock purchase and Aseco is
now a wholly owned subsidiary of MCT. The purchase price totaled $24.0 million, consisting of 2.6 million
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shares of our common stock valued at $22.5 million issued to former Aseco shareholders and $1.5 million of
acquisition-related costs.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase methed of accounting. The results of operations of
Aseco are included in our consolidated financial statements beginning January 31, 2000. The purchase price has
been allocated based on the estimated fair values of net assets acquired at the date of acquisition. The excess of
purchase price over net assets acquired, amounting to $9.7 million, was allocated to goodwill, and was being
amortized using a straight-line method over the estimated useful life of five years. Other intangibie assets,
including established workforce, customer list, and core and developed technology, totaling $9.9 million, were
being amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of two to five years.

As a result of the industry downturn in the fourth quarter of 2000, we reduced the carrying values of
gocdwill by $2.5 million and purchased intangible assets by $0.9 miilion, due to impairment of these assets. In
the third quarter of 2001, due to the continuing industry downturn and a shift in product strategy from singulated
products to strip testing, we reduced the remaining carrying values of goodwill and purchased intangible assets by
$4.4 million and $4.9 million, respectively. This impairment charge reduced all amounts of goodwill and
purchased intangible assets associated with the Aseco acquisition to zerc as of December 31, 2001.

In each of the three quarters immediately prior to the acquisition, Aseco reported net sales comparable to
ours, ranging from $4.7 million to $5.7 million. Their gross margins ranged from approximately 40% to 43%,
compared to approximately 45% to 49% for us. Selling, general and administrative expenses for Aseco ranged
from approximately 29% to 34% of net sales, compared to approximately 37% to 39% for us, and research and

development expenses ranged from approximately 15% to 18% of net sales, compared to approximately 12% to
15% for us.

In Aseco’s fiscal year ended March 28, 1999, Aseco reported net sales of $19.2 million and a net loss of
$13.7 million. The net loss included $2.2 million in charges related to the closing of its operations based in
England and the discontinuation of several mature product models, a $5.0 million write-down of inventory to
lower of cost or market and approximately $1.2 million of various restructuring related charges.

Critical Accounting Policies

Revenue Recognition

In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) staff issued Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 101 (SAB 101) — Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements. SAB 101 establishes the SEC’s
interpretation that if uncertainty exists about customer acceptance of a product, revenue should not be recognized
until acceptance occurs. In SAB 101, the SEC stated that customer acceptance provisions may be included in a
contract to enforce a customer’s right to (1) test the delivered product, (2) require the seller to perform additional
services subsequent to delivery of an initial product or performance of an initial service, such as a seller is
required to install or activate delivered equipment, or (3) identify other work necessary to be done before
accepting the product. The SEC presumes that such contractual customer acceptance provisions are substantive,
bargained-for terms of an arrangement. Accordingly, when such contractual customer acceptance provisions
exist, the SEC generally believes that the seller should not recognize revenue until customer acceptance occurs or
the acceptance provisions lapse.

We adopted SAB 101 in the fourth quarter of 2000 (see Note 2 in Notes to Consclidated Financial
‘Statements included elsewhere herein).. Under SAB 101, we recognize revenue upon shipment, as our terms are
FOB shipping point, for established equipment products that have previously satisfied existing customer’s
performance specifications and that provide for full payment tied to shipment. Revenue for products that have not
previously satisfied customer performance specifications or from sales where all or a portion of customer payment
is based upon acceptance are only recognized upon customer acceptance. As such, in periods of increasing
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shipments, revenues will be deferred if the shipments are for new customers, new products or the payment terms
are tied to acceptance criteria. Consequently, if these conditions exist, we may report revenue levels that are not
reflective of actual shipment growth rates. Conversely, in periods of decreasing shipments, we potentially could
recognize revenues related to shipments made in prior periods. Consequently, if these conditions exist, we may

report revenue levels that are greater than actual shipments.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We record a provision for doubtful accounts based on specific identification of our accounts receivable.
This involves a degree of judgement based on discussion with our internal sales and marketing groups, our
customer base and the examination of the financial stability of our customers. There can be no assurance that our
estimates will match actual amounts ultimately written off. During periods of downturn in the market for
semiconductor capital equipment or economic recession, a greater degree of risk exists concerning the ultimate
collectability of our accounts receivable due to the impact that these conditions might have on our customer base.

Valuation of Inventories

Our inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined by the first-in, first-cut
(“FIFO”) method. We maintain a standard costing system for our inventories. Assumptions with respect to direct
labor utilization, standard direct and indirect cost rates, vendor pricing and utilization of factory capacities are
formulated in the development of our standard costing system. Sudden or continuing changes in the
semiconductor capital equipment market affecting our shipments can result in significant production variances
from our standard rates. These variances directly impact cur gross profit performance and may cause variability in
gross profits results from reporting period to reporting period. Our labor and overhead rates are set for production
rates that match typical market conditions. Production variances are charged to cost of sales each quarter as
incurred. Material standards are based upon normal purchase volumes. Purchase price variances are charged to
costs of sales each quarter as incurred.

Provisions to reduce inventories to the lower of cost or market are made based on a review of excess and
obsolete inventories, estimates of future sales and the related value of component parts, which is based on
inventory levels in excess of anticipated 12-month demand for each specific product type. Significant
assumptions with respect to market trends and customer product acceptance are utilized to formulate our 12-
month demand schedule. Sudden or continuing downward changes in the semiconductor capital equipment
market may cause us to record additional inventory revaluation charges in future periods.

Accrued Warranties

We provide a standard thirteen month warranty program for our equipment products. We record
provisions for warranty claims for these products based upon historical claim performance. This approach has
been applied since the inception of the warranty program and involves a degree of subjectivity in that historical
performance is used to estimate future warranty claims. Therefore, there can be no assurance that our estimates
will match the actual amount of future claims.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, certain items in our statements of operations as a
percentage of net sales:
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Six Months Fiscal Year

Years Ended Ended Ended
Dec. 31, Dec. 31, Dec. 31, Dec. 31, Dec. 31, June 26,
2001 2000 1999 1999 1998 1999
Net sales 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales 94.2 61.9 47.8 48.0 52.4 49.7
Gross profit 5.8 38.1 522 52.0 47.6 503
Operating expenses:
Selling, general and adminstrative 42.8 324 374 379 47.1 414
Research and development 309 18.6 14.4 13.2 21.4 18.4
Amortization of intangible assests 104 8.6 0.1 - - -
Write-down of impaired intangible assests 36.6 6.8 - - - -
Restructure charges 9.6 - - - - -
Total operating expenses 130.3 66.4 519 51.1 68.5 59.8
Income (loss) from operations (124.5) (28.3) 03 0.9 (20.9) 9.5)
Other income (expense), net 0.8 0.1 - 0.2 0.1 0.2)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle - (2.6) - - - -
Net income (loss) (123.7% _(31.0)% _03% - 1.1% (20.8)% (9%

Year Ended December 31, 2001 versus Year Ended December 31, 2000

Net Sales. Net sales for the year ended December 31, 2001 decreased $24.5 million or 49.1% to $25.4
million, compared to net sales of $49.9 million for the prior year. Product acceptance requirements related to
product and customer mix resulted in a net increase to revenues of $6.7 million over shipments for the year ended
December 31, 2001, while these same factors caused $6.0 million of revenue from shipments in the year 2000 to
be deferred into future periods. Current year product sales, especially capacity-related singulated device handler
products, continue to be severely impacted by the continued downturn in the semiconductor capital equipment
market. Sales of our Tapestry and Smart Solutions strip-based products increased $4.3 million or 90.6% over the
prior year period, while sales of singulated device handler products decreased $25.1 million or 65.4% from the
comparable prior year period. We expect net sales to continue to be adversely impacted by the market downturn.

As detailed in Note 11 in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, net sales to Asia comprised
approximately 48% of our net sales for the year ended December 31, 2001. Sales to customers in the United
States represented approximately 46% and net sales to customers in Europe represented approximately 6% for
year ended December 31, 2001. Comparatively, net sales to Asia comprised approximately 53% of our net sales
for the year ended December 31, 2000. Sales to customers in the United States represented approximately 44%
and net sales to customers in Europe represented approximately 3% for year ended December 31, 2000.

Gross Profit. Gross profit, inclusive of the inventory revaluation charge, decreased by $17.5 million to
$1.5 million or 5.8% of net sales from $19.0 million or 38.1% of net sales in the prior year. Exclusive of the
inventory revaluation charge, gross profit decreased by $13.4 million to $9.6 million or 37.7% of net sales from
$23.0 million or 46.1% of net sales in the prior year. The decrease in gross margin in the current year period
primarily resulted from the continued unabsorbed excess production costs associated with the industry downturn
and, in particular, excess production costs related to our singulated products. Gross margin contribution improved
on our Tapestry and Smart Solutions products as a result of their increased sales levels over the prior year period.
We expect overall gross margins to continue to be adversely impacted by the market downturn, partially offset by
the benefits of the consolidation of manufacturing operations and workforce reductions occurring in the first and
third quarters of 2001.

Selling, General and Administrative Expense. Selling, general and administrative expense in 2001 was
$10.9 million, or 42.8% of net sales compared to $16.2 million, or 32.4% of net sales in the prior year. The
decrease in expense for the current year is a result of the cost reduction measures initiated in the first and third
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quarter of 2001 and a decrease in direct selling costs related to the decrease in sales. The increase in selling,
general and administrative expense as a percentage of net sales in the current year is primarily attributed to the
decreased sales base.

Research and Development Expense. Research and development expense in 2001 was $7.9 million, or
30.9% of net sales compared to $9.3 million, or 18.6% of net sales in 2000. The decrease in expense for the
current year is a result of the cost reduction measures initiated in the first and third quarter of 2001. The increase
in research and development expense as a percentage of net sales in the current year is primarily attributed to the
decreased sales base.

Amortization of Intangible Assets. Amortization expense totaled $2.6 millicn, or 10.4% of net sales for
the year ended December 31, 2001, versus $4.3 million or 8.6% of net sales in the prior year. The decrease of
amortization expense in the current year is directly attributed to the write-downs of impaired goodwill and other
intangible assets that were recorded in the fourth quarter of 2000 and the third quarter of 2001.

Write-down of Impaired Intangible Assets. As a result of the significant semiconductor industry
downturn, which began in the fourth quarter of 2000 and has continued through 2001, we reduced the carrying
value of certain intangible assets by $4.9 million and goodwill by $4.4 million. This write-down was recorded in
the third quarter of 2001. In the fourth quarter of 2600, also as a result of the industry downturn, we reduced the
carrying value of certain intangible assets by $0.9 million and goodwill by $2.5 million. These charges represent
36.6% and 6.8% of net sales for 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Restructuring Charge. In the first quarter of 2001, we enacted a plan to consolidate our operations and
initiated other cost reduction measures, which resulted in a charge of $2.3 million. This charge principally
represented employee separation costs and costs related to idle facilities over the remaining lease term of the
facility, which runs through April 2003. In the third quarter of 2001, we further reduced our workferce resulting
in a charge of $0.1 million for a total restructuring charge in 2001 of $2.4 million or 9.6% of net sales.

Cther Income (Expense). Interest income in 2001 was $227,000 compared to $356,000 in the prior year.
This decrease resulted from the decrease in interest-bearing cash and cash equivalents. Interest expense totaled
$26,000 in 2001 compared to $330,000 in 2000. The decrease in interest expense is attributable to decreased
borrowings under our lines of credit during 2001.

Income Tax Provision. During both 2001 and 2000, we incurred minimal tax liabilities. We have
recorded valuation allowances against all benefits associated with net operating loss carry forwards due to
uncertainty regarding their ultimate utilization.

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle. As a result of the adoption of SAB 101 in the
fourth quarter of 2000, and pursuant to APB No. 20, Accounting Changes, we recognized the cumulative effect of
retroactive application of SAB 101, resulting in a charge to income of $1.3 million in 2000.

Net Loss. Net loss for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $31.4 million, or $2.24 per diluted share,
as compared to net loss of $15.5 million, or $1.34 per diluted share for the comparable prior year period.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 versus Twelve Months Ended December 31, 19%9

Net Sales. Net sales for the year ended December 31, 2000 increased $30.1 million or 152% to $49.9
million, compared to net sales of $19.8 million for the prior year. Net shipments increased $36.1 million in 2000
to $55.9 million, or an increase of 182% over the prior year. Shipments of Aseco products contributed $26.0
million of the increase in shipments in 2000 from the prior year. Shipments of our newer handler products, the
MCT 5100, MCT 7632 and Tapestry handling system, as well as our Smart Sclutions automation products and
automation software combined to contribute $7.6 million of the increase in shipments over the prior year. Due to
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the inclusion of Aseco products for the first time, shipments of these products represented approximately 37% of
total shipments in 2000 compared to approximately 66% in the same period last year. The remaining increase in
net sales was derived from increased shipments and refurbishment of our more mature products.

As detailed in Note 11 in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, net sales to Asia comprised
approximately 53% of our net sales for the year ended December 31, 2000. Sales to customers in the United
States represented approximately 44% and net sales to customers in Europe represented approximately 3% for
year ended December 31, 2000.

Gross Profit. Gross profit increased $8.6 million in 2000 tc $19.0 million or 38.1% of net sales from
$10.4 million or 52.2% of net sales in the prior year. The decrease in gross margin in 2000 resulted primarily
from inclusion of the lower margin Aseco products, a shift in product mix to the newer automation products with
higher production ramp costs, and a $4.0 million charge for the write-down of inventory to market value, due to
obsolescence and excess inventory on hand.

Selling, General and Administrative Expense. Selling, general and administrative expense in 2000 was
$16.2 million, or 32.4% of net sales compared to $7.4 million, or 37.4% of net sales in the prior year. The
addition of the Aseco operations accounted for approximately $5.5 million of the increase, with increased direct
selling costs related to increased sales revenues contributing $0.9 million of the increase. The remainder
primarily related to increased personnel, travel and promotion costs to support the sales growth. The decrease in
selling, general and administrative expense as a percentage of net sales in 2000 is primarily due to the increased
net sales.

Research and Development Expense. Research and development expense in 2000 was $9.3 million, or
18.6% of net sales compared to $2.9 million, or 14.4% of net sales in 1999. The acquisition of Aseco accounted
for approximately $3.6 million of the increase in 2000. The remainder of the increase, of which $1.0 million was
increased personnel and contract labor costs, resulted from increased spending requirements for research and
development projects initiated during 2000. These initiatives resulted in the introductions of several new products
in 2000.

Amortization of Intangible Assets. Amortization expense totaled $4.3 million, or 8.6% of net sales for
the year ended December 31, 2000, versus $10,000 in the prior year, and is attributable to the intangible assets
and goodwill generated by our acquisitions.

Write-down of Impaired Intangible Assets. As a result of the significant semiconductor industry
downturn, which began in the fourth quarter of 2000, we reduced the carrying value of certain intangible assets by
$0.9 million and goodwill by $2.5 million. This write-down was recorded in the fourth quarter of 2000.

Other Income (Expense). Interest income in 2000 was $356,000 compared to $28,000 in 1999. This
increase resulted from the investment in interest-bearing cash and cash equivalents of the net proceeds of cur
public offering in 2000. Interest expense totaled $330,000 in 2000 compared to $5000 in 1999. The increase in
interest expense in 2000 is atiributable to increased borrowings under cur lines of credit during2000, primarily to
fund working capital requirements.

Income Tax Provision. During both 2000 and 1999, we incurred minimal tax liabilities. We have
recorded valuation aliowances against all benefits associated with net operating loss carry forwards due to
uncertainty regarding their ultimate utilization.

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle. As a result of the adoption of SAB 101 in the
fourth quarter of 2000, and pursuant to APB No. 20, Accounting Changes, we recognized the cumulative effect of
retroactive application of SAB 101, resulting in a charge to income of $1.3 million in 2000.
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Net Income (Loss). Net loss for the year ended December 31, 2000 was $15.5 million, or $1.34 per
diluted share, as compared to net income of $50,000, or $0.01 per diluted share, for the comparable prior year
period.

Six-Month Transition Period Ended December 31, 1999 versus Six Months Ended December 26, 1998

Net Sales. Net sales for the six months ended December 31, 1999 increased $4.7 million, or 69.8%, to
$11.4 million compared to net sales of $6.7 million for the comparable prior year period. The increase in sales in
1999 was comprised of increased sales from our newer products, the MCT 5100 and MCT 7632 handlers and the
introduction of our Tapestry handling system and automation software, which increased $5.2 million or 193.6%
over the comparable period in the prior year. Sales of these products represented approximately 70% of total net
sales in 1999 compared to approximately 40% in the same period of 1998. Sales of our other products decreased
by $0.6 million, or 14.8%, over the same period a year ago. The beginning of a general improvement in the
semiconductor capital equipment market in 1999, which was in a significant downturn in the prior year,
contributed to the overall increase in demand for our products.

As detailed in Note 11 to Consolidated Financial Statements, net sales to Asia comprised approximately
65% of our net sales during the six-month transition period ended December 1999, compared to approximately
54% in the comparable period of the prior year. Sales tc customers in the United States comprised approximately
31% of net sales in the 1599 six-month transiticn period and approximately 44% in fiscal year 1999. Net sales to
Europe comprised approximately 4% and 2% of net sales for these periods.

Gross Profit. Gross profit increased $2.7 million in the 1999 transition period to $5.9 million, or 52.0%
of net sales, from $3.2 million, or 47.6% of net sales, in the comparable period of 1998. The increase in gross
margin primarily resulted from increased efficiencies and utilization of overhead costs as well as a shift in product
mix to higher margin products.

Selling, General, and Administrative Expense. Selling, general and administrative expense was $4.3
million, or 37.9% of net sales, in the six months ended December 1999, compared to $3.2 million, or 47.1% of net
sales, in same period in 1998. The increase in spending in the 1999 transition period reflects increased direct
selling costs of $0.4 million related to increased net sales and increased commissions of $0.3 million resulting
from a shift in sales to customers served by commissioned independent sales representatives. The remainder
relates to increased expenses, primarily personnel expenses, in supporting the sales growth. The reducticn as a
percentage of sales is the result of increased sales during the period compared to the prior year.

Research and Development Expense. Research and development expense was $1.5 million, or 13.2% of
net sales, in the 1999 transition pericd, compared to $1.4 million, or 21.4% of net sales, in the comparable period
in 1998. Although spending was relatively flat for the comparable periods, the decrease as a percentage of sales is
attributed to the higher level of net sales in the 1999 transition period.

Other Income (Expense). We generated net interest income during the 1999 transition period of $23,000
versus $43,000 in the comparable period of the prior year. The reduction in net interest income is due to
decreased holdings of interest-bearing cash and cash equivalents.

Income Tax Provision. During both the 1999 and 1998 six-month periods, we incurred minimal tax
liabilities primarily related to foreign taxes. We have recorded valuation allowances against all benefits
associated with net operating loss carryforwards due to uncertainty regarding their ultimate utilization.

Net Income (Loss). Net income for the six months ended December 31, 1959 was $121,000, or $0.01 per
fully diluted share, compared to a net loss of $1.4 million, or $0.19 per share, for the same pericd in 1998.
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Quarterly Results

The following tables present selected unaudited quarterly operating results for the ten fiscal quarters
ended December 31, 2001, as well as the data expressed as a percentage of net sales. We believe that all
necessary adjustments have been included to present fairly the quarterly information when read in conjunction
with our consclidated financial statements. The operating results for any quarter are not necessarily indicative of
the results for any subsequent period.

(in thousands, except per share data)

Quarter Ended
Dec. 31 Sept. 29 June30 Mar.31 Dec. 3] Sept.30 Julyl Aprill Dec.31 Sept. 25
2001 _2001(¢1) _2001 2001 _ 2000(2) _2000 2000 2000 _ 1999 1999

Net sales.....ooneriieinieininineins $4287 § 4386 $7404 $9329 §$12,949 $14,320 $14,413 $8,220 $5,611 §5,745
Cost of sales 2929 11,105 _4220 _5670 _11509 _ 7923 _ 7,569 _3,882 _ 2620 _2.832
Gross profit ..o 1,358 (6,719) 3,184 3,659 1,440 6,397 6,844 4338 2991 2913

Operating expenses:
Selling, general and
administrative.................. 2,360 2,347 2,863 3,294 4420 4,263 4357 3,138 2,174 2122
Research and development.. 1,497 1,459 2,015 2,888 2,613 2,545 2,243 1,870 821 675
Amortization of intangible

BSSELS . ovevrerinereererencennreniens - 874 879 879 1,175 1,175 1,174 784 5 5
Write-down of impaired
intangible assets .............. - 9,298 - - 3,405 - - - - -
Restructuring charge ........... - 113 - 2331 - - - - - -
Income (loss) from
OpErations............cccoeeeerene. (2,499) (20,810) (2,573) (5,733) (10,173) (1,586)  (930) (1,454) ) 111
Cther income (expense)........... 50 10 37 99 138 27) __(119) (38) - 19

Income (loss) before
cumulative adjustment .... (2,449) (20, 800) 2, 536) é, 634) (10, 035) Q1 613) (1,049) (1,492) (9) 130

Cumulative adjustment (3)...... - - _(1.264) -
Net income (losS) ...oocvevrniinnnn, $(2.449) M 82 g;;g) 85 Q;Q)M) 3 Qlé) $(1,049) $(2,756) $ gg)
Basic eamings (loss) per
share (4):
Continuing operations......... $ (0. 17) $ (L 48) $ (0. 18) $ (0. 40)$ (0. 72) $ (0. 13) $ (0.09) § (0.15) $ - $ 002
Cumulative adjustment ....... - (0.13) .
Net income (10ss) ......ceccen. $ (0 ll) $ g§> $ (0 [§) LLOA_@; (0. Z;) $ (0. !2) $ (009 $(028)8 - § 002
Diluted earnings (loss) per
share (4):
Continuing operations......... $ (. 17) $ 48) $ (0. 18) $ (0. 40)$ (0. 72) $ (0. 13) $ (0.09) 3 (0.15) § - $ 002
Cumulative adjustment ....... - (0.13) - -
Net income (1088) .......coeves $_(0.1 Z) § (14 §) 5 (0. 1§) Mg QQEZ;) $ QQEL;) $ (009 $(028) 8 - § 002
Proforma net income (loss)..... $(1,589) $1,026
Proforma net income (loss) per
share:
Basic oo $(021)% 014
Diluted ..o $(02]) s 013

Basic 14,074 14,062 14,018 13,952 13,950 12,082 11,067 9,905 7,484 7,460

14,074 14,062 14,0618 13,952 13,950 12,082 11,067 9905 7484 8,131
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Quarter Ended
Dec. 31 Sept. 29 June 30 Mar. 31 Dec.31Sept. 30 Julyl Aprill Dec. 31 Sept.25
2001 2001 2001 2001 2000 2000 2000 2000 1599 1999

Percentage of Net Sales:

Net sales.....ovvecirernincenenas 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%  100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales 683 _2532 57.0 60.8 88.9 553 52.5 47.2 46.7 49.3
Gross Profit.......ccovvenieiiveeennee 31,7 (153.2) 430 39.2 11.1 447 475 52.8 533 50.7
Operating expenses:
Selling, general and
administrative.................... 55.1 53.5 387 353 34.1 29.8 302 38.2 38.8 370
Research and development....  34.9 333 27.2 31.0 20.2 17.8 15.6 228 14.7 11.7
Amortization of intangible
ASSELS Looverrrenrereeer e rtnneens - 19.9 11.9 9.4 9.1 8.2 8.2 9.5 - -
Write-down of impaired
intangible assets ............... - 212.0 - - 26.3 - - - - -
Restructuring charge............. - 2.6 - 25.0 - - - - - -
Income (loss) from
OPErationS.....ccveivuecrirreriierenne (58.3) (474.5) (34.8) (61.5) (78.6) (1L.1) 6.5) (177 (0.2) 2.0
Other income (expense) ............ 1.2 0.2 0.5 1.1 1.1 (0.2) {0.8) (0.5) - 0.3
Net income (loss) before
cumulative adjustment .......... (57.1) (4743) (343) (604) (77.5) (11.3) (7.3) (182 0.2) 2.3
Cumulative adjustment (3)........ - - - - - - - (154 - -
Net income (1088} .....coovveevenen (57.1)% (474.3)% (34.3)% (604)% (77.5) % _(11.3Y% _(7.3)% (33.6) % 02)% _23%

(1) Includes charges totaling $8.1 million to cost of sales, adjusting inventories to lower cost of market.
(2) Includes charges totaling $4.0 million to cost of sales, adjusting inventories to lower cost of market.

(3) We adopted SAB 101 in the fourth quarter of the year ended December 31, 2000. As a result of this adoption, we recognized a
cumulative effect adjustment as a result of a change in accounting principle. The cumulative effect is recognized as if it occurred at
the beginning of the year, or January 1, 2000. Proforma amounts reflect the impact of the adoption of SAB 101 on results prior to the
recognition of the cumulative adjustment, which is discussed in Note 2 in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, contained
elsewhere herein. The table below reconciles the previously reported amounts for the first three quarters of 2000 to the restated values
pursuant to the adoption of SAB 101.

(4) The sum of earnings (loss) per share for the fiscal quarters may differ from the annual earnings (loss) per share due to the required
method of computing weighted average number of shares in the respective periods.

(in thousands, except per share data)

As As As As As As
Reported Restated  Reported Restated Reported Restated
Sept 30 SAB 101  Sept 30 July 1 SAB 101 Julyl April 1 SAB 101  April t
2000 Impact 2000 2000 Impact 2000 2000 Impact 2000
Net sales.....cconeirinerernniicnens $16,617 $(2,297) 814320 $14806  $ (393) 814,413 812,161 $(3,941) $8,220
Cost of sales.....c..ooveviviicnne. 9,111 (1,188) 7.923 7.873 (304) 7.569 6,249 (2,367) 3.882
Gross profit .........cocccveneircnnnenn 7,506 (1,109) 6,397 6,933 (89) 6,844 5,912 (1,574) 4,388
Operating expenses: ................
Selling, general and
administrative..........c....... 4,142 121 4,263 4,358 n 4,357 3,486 . (348) 3,138
Research and development.. 2,545 - 2,545 2,243 - 2,243 1,870 - 1,870
Amortization of intangible
ASSELS ..ovcvrerrecireree e 1,175 - 1,175 1,174 - 1,174 784 - 784
Loss from operations............... (356) (1,230) (1,586) (842) (88) (930) (228) (1,226) (1,454)
Other income (eXpense) .......... 27) - 27 (119) - (119) (38) - (38)
Income (loss) before
cumulative adjustment ...  (383) (1,230) (1,613) (961) (88) (1,049) (266) (1,226)  (1,492)

Cumulative adjustment .......... - (1.264) (1,264)

Net inGome (108S) cvrevror. S (5) S1230) 506l 5 U61) §_ (69 S(L049) §(266) S$0Q40) S2.7156)
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Basic earnings (loss) per
share :

Continuing operations......... $ (0.03) $(0.10) $(0.13) S (009 $ - $ (0.09) $(0.03) $ (0.12) § (0.15)
Cumulative adjustment ....... - - - - - - - (0.13) (0.13)
Net income (1055) .......cooenie. $ (0.03) $010) $(0.13) $(009 § - $ (009 3 (003 $(0.25 §$.(0.28)
Diluted earnings (loss) per
share :
Continuing operations......... $ (0.03) $(0.10) 8 (0.13) $ (009) s - $ (0.09) 8 (0.03) $ (0.12) 3 (0.15
Cumulative adjustment ....... - - - - - - - (0.13) (0.13)
Net income (10s8) ................ $ (003) $(010) $(0.13) $009 3 - $009) §003 5025 §(0.28)

Liguidity and Capital Resources

The net loss and decrease in accounts payable were the primary uses of cash in 2001. The net loss and
increases in accounts receivable and inventories to support increased net sales were the primary uses of cash in
2000. Increases in accounts receivable and inventories to support the increased net sales were the primary uses of
cash in the six-month transition pericd ended December 31, 1599. The net loss in fiscal 1999 was the primary use
of cash for that year. Cash used in operations was $10.0 million and $6.8 million in 2001 and 2000, respectively,
$0.7 million in the six-month transition period ended December 31, 1999 and $0.5 million in fiscal 1999.

We record provisions for doubtful accounts based on specific identification of our accounts receivable.
As a result of this examination, we recorded a $225,000 and $143,000 provision for the years ended December
31, 2001 and December 31, 2000, respectively. No provision was recorded in the six month transition period
ended December 31, 1999 and $20,000 was recorded in fiscal 1999,

Capital expenditures totaled $0.3 million in 2001, $0.5 millicn in 2000, $0.1 million in the six-month
transition period ended December 31, 1999 and $0.1 million in fiscal 1999. Capital purchases for all periods have
been primarily for production and computer equipment and for leasehold improvements.

Cash used in the acquisition of Aseco Corporation was $0.5 million in 2000. Cash used to acquire certain
fixed and intangible assets related to our Infinity Systems division was $0.3 million in the six-month transition
period ended December 31, 1999.

Cn December 24, 2001, we issued $10.0 million of 10% Senior Subordinated Convertible Notes due in
2006 to a group of accredited investors. These Notes are convertible into MCT common stock at a conversion
price equal to $2.60 per share. The Notes are redeemable by MCT at any time after January 3, 2004 as long as the
market price of our common stock equals or exceeds $3.90 per share. Proceeds of the Notes, net of debt issuance
costs, totaled $9.2 million. Holders of the Notes have standard registration rights if they convert the Notes to
common stock. For the year ended December 31, 2001 we issued approximately 0.1 million shares of common
stock though the exercise of employee stock options and our stock purchase plan, which provided approximately
$0.2 million. We issued approximately 3.3 million shares of common stock in a public cffering in 2000,
providing $19.7 million of cash, which was used to reduce existing lines of credit totaling $1.8 million, and for
general working capital needs. In 2000, we issued approximately 0.5 million shares of common stock through
the exercise of employee stock options and our stock purchase plan, which provided approximately $0.9 million.
Cash provided by financing activities for the six months ended December 31, 1999, primarily comprised of
proceeds from the issuance of common stock upon the exercise of stock options and warrants, was $0.2 million.
Cash used in financing activities, primarily for the repayment of debt, was $26,000 in fiscal 1999.

At December 31, 2001 we had cash and cash equivalents of $11.1 million, a current ratio of 2.9 and
working capital of $12.9 million. At December 31, 2000 we had cash and cash equivalents of $12.0 million, a
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current ratio of 2.5 and working capital of $22.3 million. At December 31, 1999 we had cash and cash
equivalents of $1.0 million, a current ratic of 3.1 and working capital of $6.4 million.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000 we maintained an unused $1.0 million secured line of credit with another
bank. Interest on the line, at our election, is based on either the bank’s prime rate (as defined) or Eurodollar rate
(as defined). The amount available for borrowing is calculated as a percentage of eligible accounts receivable of
Aseco, and borrowings are secured by a certificate of deposit with the bank. This borrowing facility expired in
January 2002.

Our anticipated capital expenditure needs for 2002 are expected to be less than $1.0 million and
concentrated in development of additional products and upgrading our management information systems. We
believe that cash and cash equivalents on hand at December 31, 2001 are sufficient to finance and sustain our
continuing operations at the projected level through at least 2002. However, the impact of the continuation of the
severe downturn in the semiconductor capital equipment market, one or more additional business acquisitions, or
unforeseen changes in market conditions could cause us to seek additional financing sooner. We believe that we
will be able to raise additional capital and/or negotiate a working capital line of credit at terms acceptable to us if
required, but nc assurance can be made that such financing will be available if needed. We may acquire other
companies, product lines or technologies that are complementary to our business and our working capital needs
may change as a result of such acquisitions.

Federal Tax Ma&ers ‘

We paid only nominal federal and state income taxes in the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, the
six-month transition period ended December 31, 1999, and fiscal 1999. At December 31, 2001, we had federal
net operating loss carryforwards for tax reporting purposes of approximately $71.1 million, a portion of which is
subject to annual limitation under Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code. See Note 8 in Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements, contained elsewhere herein.

Quantitative And Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The vast majority of our transactions are denominated in U.S. dollars; as such, fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates have historically had little impact on us. Inflation has not been a significant factor in our
operations in any of the periods presented, and it is not expected to affect operations in the future. At December
31, 2001 our bank line of credit carried a variable interest rate. At December 31, 2001, we had no borrowings
outstanding on our lines of credit. An increase in interest rates would not expose us to market risk in that our
bank line of credit expired in January 2002. At December 31, 2001, all of our outstanding long-term debt carried
interest at a fixed rate. There is no material market risk relating to our long-term debt.

Impact Of New Accounting Standards

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 141 — Business Combinations and SFAS
No. 142 - Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 141, Business Combinations, and SFAS
No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. SFAS No. 141 eliminated the pooling-of-interests method of
accounting for business combinations after June 30, 2001. SFAS No. 142 establishes new standards for
accounting for goodwill and intangible assets and will be adopted on January 1, 2002. As a result of reducing all
goodwill and purchased intangible assets to zero during the third quarter of 2001 (see Note 5 in Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements contained elsewhere herein), there is no impact to our financial position or
results of operations due to the adoption of SFAS No. 142.
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Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 143 — Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations. In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations. SFAS
No. 143 addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible
long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. SFAS No. 143 applies to legal obligations associated
with the retirement of long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development and/or the
normal operation of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. SFAS No. 143 amends SFAS No.
19, Financial Accounting and Reporting by Oil and Gas Producing Companies. SFAS is effective for us on
January 1, 2003. We are currently assessing what impact, if any, SFAS No. 143 will have on our financial
position or results of operations.

Staterment of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144 — Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment
or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. SFAS No. 144 addresses financial accounting and reporting for the impairment
or disposal of long-lived assets and supersedes SFAS No. 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived
Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of, and the accounting and reporting provisions of APB
Opinion No. 30, Reporting the Results of Operations-Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a
Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions, for the disposal of a
segment of a business (as previously defined in that Opinion). SFAS No. 144 also amends ARB No. 51,
Consolidated Financial Statements, to eliminate the exception to consolidation for a subsidiary for which control
is likely to be temporary. SFAS No. 144 was effective for us on January 1, 2002. We do not expect this
statement to have a material effect on our financial position or results of operations.

Risk Factors
Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements that have been made pursuant to the
provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These forward-looking statements are not
historical facts, but rather are based on our current expectations, estimates and projections about the
semiconductor capital equipment industry, and our beliefs and assumptions. We intend words such as
“anticipates,” “expects,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes,” “seeks,” “estimates” and similar expressions to
identify forward-looking statements. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject
to certain risks, uncertainties and other factors, some of which are beyond our control and are difficult to predict.
These factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or forecasted in the forward-
looking statements. These risks and uncertainties are described in the following risk factors and elsewhere in the
this Report on Form 10-K. We caution you not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements,
which reflect our management’s view only as of the date of this Report on Form 10-K. We are not obligated to
update these statements or publicly release the result of any revisions to them to reflect events or circumstances
after the date of this Report on Form 10-K or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

o« Iy

The suceess of our new products depends upen customer acceptance of both the testing of semiconductor
devices in strip form and the automation of the back-end of the semiconductor manufacturing process.

Several of our new products, including our Tapestry strip handler and other Smart Solutions products, are
used to test and process semiconductor devices in strip form. Assembly of semiconductor devices in strip form is
the standard industry practice. However, we cannot assure you that testing of semiconductor devices in strip form
will become widely accepted by the industry. Until recently, most semiconductor manufacturers believed it was
necessary to test semiconductors after they were cut from the strips because they believed the act of cutting the
strips containing the semiconductor devices, referred to as singulation, could result in damage or contamination to
the semiconductor devices and, as a consequence, make the prior test results unreliable.
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We introduced our Tapestry handling system in February 1999. In May 2000, we introduced other Smart
Solutions products, which provide additional process capability for handling and testing semiconductor devices in
strip form. Our new products are attractive to customers only if the customers can see the value of automating the
test and assembly porticns of their semiconductor manufacturing operations. Although semiconductor
manufacturers have automated the wafer fabrication portion of their operation, or the front-end of the
semiconductor manufacturing process, very few semiconductor manufacturers have invested a significant amount
of capital to automate the test and assembly portions of their operations. We are introducing new products for
technologies, which may not be accepted on a wide-scale basis by the industry. If either the testing of
semiconductor devices in strip form or wide-scale automation of the back-end is not accepted by the industry, our
net sales likely will suffer.

Downturns in semiconductor industry business cycles could have a negative impact on our operating
results.

Our business depends heavily upon capital expenditures by semiconductor manufacturers. The
semiconductor industry is highly cyclical, with pericds of capacity shortage and pericds of excess capacity. In
periods of excess capacity, the industry sharply cuts purchases of capital equipment, such as our preducts. Thus,
a semiconductor industry downturn or slowdown substantially reduces our revenues and operating results and
could hurt our financial condition. In the fourth quarter of 2000, the semiconductor capital equipment industry
went into a severe downturn. This downturn has intensified and continued throughout 2001, which has adversely
impacted our revenues, operating results and financial position. The downturn is expected to last well intc 2002
and possibly into 2003.

We have offered automation solutions and, unless we effectively market our company as a provider of
automation solutions, our expected financizl results will suffer.

We offer equipment automation sclutions and software development services. These solutions and
services require different marketing techniques and involve a more extensive decision-making process by
customers than for our traditional handler products. We need to successfully market our automation products
using different sales methods than we have previously used.

We acquired an automation software business in June 1999 and introduced our first suite of products to
provide an automation solution for the testing portion of semiconductor manufacturing in May 2000. The sales
from these operations make up less than 6% of our current revenue. Our future success is dependent upon being
able to successfully market our automation products. If we are not successful in effectively marketing curselves
as an equipment automation solutions provider to the semiconductor industry, our results ¢f operations and
financial condition will suffer.

We invest heavily in research and development efforts and our financial results depend upon the success of
these efforts.

We have spent, and expect to continue to spend, a significant amount of time and resources developing
new products and refining existing products and systems. In light of the long product development cycles
inherent in our industry, these expenditures will be made well in advance of the prospect of deriving revenue from
the sale of new systems.

Our ability to introduce and market new products successfully is subject to a wide variety of challenges
during this development cycle, such as design defects, that could delay introduction of these systems. In addition,
since our customers are not obligated by long-term contracts to purchase our products, our anticipated product
orders may not materialize, or orders that do materialize may be canceled. As a result, if we do not achieve
market acceptance of new products, we may not be able to realize sufficient sales needed to recoup our research
and development expenditures.
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Qur operating results often have large changes from period to pericd, which may result in a decrease in
our stock price.

Our quarterly and annual operating results are affected by a wide variety of factors that could adversely

affect sales or operating results or lead to significant variability in our operating results. A variety of factors
could cause this variability, including the following:

o the cyclical nature of the semiconductor industry;

o delays in, or cancellation of, significant system purchases by customers;

o delays in the development, introduction and production of our products;

o changes in the mix of our products and their gross margins;

° new product introductions by competitors and competitive pricing pressures;

o the time required for us to adjust our operating expenses tc respond to changes in sales;

= the timing of any future acquisitions and their effect on our financial results;

° component shortages resulting in manufacturing delays; and

o pressure by customers to reduce prices, shorten delivery times and extend payment terms.

We cannot predict the impact of these and other factors on our sales or operating results in any future
period. Results of operations in any period, therefore, should not be considered indicative of the results to be
expected for any future period. Because of this difficulty in predicting future performance, our operating results
may fall below expectations of security analysts or investors in some future periods. Our failure to meet these
expectations would likely adversely affect the market price of cur common stock.

Our stock price is volatile and it may drop unexpectedly.

Stock prices of companies in the semiconductor equipment industry, including ours, can swing dramatically with
little relationship to operating performance. Factors, which could cause our stock price to change, include:

o changes in the market's view of the semiconductor industry in general;
g

e changes in our quarterly operating results for the reasons set cut in the previous risk factor or for other
reasons;

o changes in our reported financial results based on accounting pronocuncements;

o changes in research analysts' expectations for us or our industry or our failure to meet research analysts'
estimates;

o changes in the general economic conditions or developments in the semiconductor industry which affect
investor confidence; and

° announcements by us or our competitors of technological inncvations or new or enhanced products.

Fluctuations or decreases in the trading price of cur common stock may adversely affect the ability to
trade your shares. In addition, these fluctuations could adversely affect our ability to raise capital through future
equity financing.

Additional factors, which may impact our results, include:

> We depend upon a few customers for the majority of our revenues and a reduction in their orders could
adversely affect us.

o Our operating results would be harmed if one of our key suppliers fails to deliver components for our
products.

o The loss of any of our key personnel could harm our business.

o Qur markets are very competitive and demand for our products may decrease if additional competitors enter
our markets.

> Our dependence upon international sales involves significant risk.
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ITEM 8. Comsolidated Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

See Consclidated Financial Statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2001. The financial information by quarter is included in Item 7 of this Annual Report
on Form 10-K.

ITEM 9. Changes in and Disagreememnts with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

This item is not applicable.

PART

ITEM 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

The information required by this item concerning directors and executive officers is incorporated by
reference from the Proxy Statement to be filed no later than 120 days following our December 31, 2001 year end.

ITEM 11, Executive Compensation

The information required under this item is hereby incorporated by reference from the Proxy Statement.

ITEM 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Manggement

The information required under this item is hereby incorporated by reference from the Proxy Statement,

ITEM 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required under this item is hereby incorporated by reference from the Proxy Statement.
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PART [V

ITEM 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K

{a)1. Conseclidated Fimancial Statements Page
Index to Consolidated Financial StAtemMENTS........cocvvvecirrienieenininerie e seresiestes e e cesteessresessenesaesassonns F-1
Independent AUGIOrS” REPOTT ..c.uvviriireieeniiienerieii e stesee e et e s sae s e eve b tese s bennessesteseasesseasassessessenens F-2

Consolidated Bzlance Sheets as of December 31, 2001, December 31, 2000, and December 31, 1999 ... F-3
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2001, December 31, 2000,

the Six-Month Transition Period Ended December 31, 1999, and the Fiscal Year Ended

JUTIE 26, 1999 .ottt ettt et e sttt e e b e et ee st e bt e s e et b e e b e ea e tRbe et e s etne e R R betesereseretenne et tans F-4
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2001,

December 31, 2000, the Six-Month Transition Pericd Ended December 31, 1999, and the Fiscal Year

ERded JUNE 26, 1999 ...ttt ettt te s et et s setr e s eaaas e e erae e e e tres s saee s breesbbaeontbesenbesenrreeneis F-5
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2001, December 31, 2000,

the Six-Month Transition Period Ended December 31, 1999, and the Fiscal Year Ended

JUIE 28, 1000 ettt ettt ettt ee s b e e e e b e et e e bt s a b b e ettt oAt e bt s eeant et e anetanaaessaaesannesabeenrtes F-6
Notes to Consolidated FINancial StATEINIEIITS c.uueeereeiieeeeereieeeieeeeteeeissresessesseessesarreesessssesessesasseesseeeessanes F-7
{a)3. Exhibits

3A. Bylaws of MCT. (7)

3B. Articles of Incorporation of MCT. (7)

3C.  Articles of Amendment dated March 14, 2002 (filed herewith).

4, Specimen Certificate of Common stock. (1)

10A. Form of Non-Competition Agreement between MCT and certain senior executive officers. (1)

10B. Stock Purchase Agreement and Commission Agreement between MCT and Cardine & Levy, dated
September 25, 1995. (3)

10C. Employment Agreement with Roger E. Grower dated March 28, 1995. (2)

10D. Employment Agreement with Dennis L. Nelson dated May 30, 1996. (5)

10E. Employee Stock Purchase Plan. (4)

10F.  Stock Option Plan for Outside Directors as amended through April 10, 2001. (15)

16G. Incentive Stock Option Plan as amended through April 10, 2001. (15)

10H. Former Aseco Corp. 1986 Incentive Stock Opticn Plan. (13)

10I.  Former Aseco Corp. 1993 Omnibus Stock Plan. (13)

10J.  Former Aseco Corp. 1993 Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan. (13}

10K. Lease for MCT’s corporate headquarters dated October 16, 1996. (6)

10L. Lease for space in Marlborough, Massachusetts dated April 13, 1993. (12)

10M. Credit and Security Agreement, dated February 17, 1998 between Norwest Business Credit, Inc. and
Micro Component Technelogy, Inc. (8)

10N. Credit and Security Agreement, dated February 17, 1998 between Norwest Bank Minnescta, N.A. and
Micro Component Technology, Inc. (8)

100. First Amendment to Credit and Security Agreement, dated October 22, 1998 between Norwest Business
Credit, Inc. and Micro Component Technology, Inc. (9)

10P.  First Amendment to Credit and Security Agreement, dated October 22, 1998 between Norwest Bank
Minnesota, N.A. and Micro Component Technology, Inc. (9)

10Q. Second Amendment to Credit and Security Agreement (Eximbank Guaranteed Loan), dated February 16,
1999 between Norwest Bank Minnesota N.A. and Micro Component Technology, Inc. (10)

10R.  Second Amendment to Credit and Security Agreement, dated May 6, 1999 between Wells Fargo Business
Credit, Inc. and Micro Component Technology, Inc. (10)

10S.  Third Amendment to Credit and Security Agreement, dated June 20, 2000 between Wells Fargo Business
Credit, Inc. and Micro Component Technology, Inc. (14)
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10T. Third Amendment to Credit and Security Agreement (Eximbank Guaranteed Loan), dated June 20, 2000,
between Norwest Bank Minnesota N.A. and Micro Component Technology, Inc. (14)

10U. Warrant Purchase Agreement dated July 11, 1992. (1)

10V. Second Common Stock Warrant Purchase Agreement dated August 10, 1993. (1)

10W. Form of 10% Senior Subordinated Convertible Note. (filed herewith)

21. Revised Listing of Subsidiaries of Micro Component Technology, Inc. (filed herewith)

23 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP. (filed herewith)

§)) Incorporated by reference to the exhibits to the registration statement on Form S-1 filed by MCT on
August 24, 1993, as amended, SEC File Number 33-67846.

2 Incorporated by reference to the report on Form 10-Q filed by MCT for the quarter ended March 25,
1995, SEC File No. 0-22384.

(3)  Incorporated by reference to the report on Form 10-Q filed by MCT for the quarter ended

- September 30, 1965, SEC File No. 0-22384.

4) Incorporated by reference to the exhibits to the Post-Effective Amendment to Registration Statement on
Form S-8 filed by MCT on July 15, 1996, as amended, SEC File No. 33-85766.

(5) Incorporated by reference to the exhibits to the report on Form 10-K filed by MCT for the fiscal year
ended June 29, 1996, SEC File No. 0-22384.

6) Incerporated by reference to the report on Ferm 10-Q filed by MCT for the guarter ended September 28,
1996, SEC File No. 0-22384,

@) Incorporated by reference to the exhibits to the Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Registration
Statement on Form S-1 filed by MCT on November 18, 1996, SEC File No. 33-98940.

®) Incorporated by reference to the report on Form 10-Q filed by MCT for the quarter ended March 28,
1998, SEC File No. 0-22384.

) Incorporated by reference to the report on Form 10-Q filed by MCT for the quarter ended September 26,
1998, SEC File No. 0-22384.

(10)  Incorporated by reference to the report on Form 10-Q filed by MCT for the quarter ended March 27,
1999, SEC File No. 0-22384.

(11)  Incorporated by reference to the report on Form 10-K/A filed by MCT for the fiscal year ended June 26,
1999, SEC File No. 0-22384.

(12)  Incorporated by reference to the Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, filed by Aseco
Corporation on January 29, 1993, SEC File No. 33-57644.

(13) Incorporated by reference to the exhibits to the Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed by MCT on
January 31, 2000, SEC File No. 333-95765.

(14)  Incorporated by reference to the report of Form 10-K filed by MCT for the transition period ended
December 31, 1999 filed by MCT on June 30, 2000, SEC File No. 0-22384.

(15) - Incorporated by reference to the definitive proxy materials for the 2001 Annual Stockholders Meeting,

. filed April 30, 2001.

(b)Y Reports on Form 8-K

There was no Form 8-K filed during the quarter ended December 31, 2001.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of
Micre Component Technology, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Micro Component Technology, Inc.
and subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, 2001, 2000, and1999 and the related consolidated statements
of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the years ended December, 31, 2001 and 2000, the six-
month transition period ended December 31, 1999 and the fiscal year ended June 26, 1999. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, such consclidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company at December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, the six-month transition period ended December 31, 1999
and the fiscal year ended June 26, 1999, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
February 18, 2002
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MICRO COMPONENT TECHNOLOGY, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

December 31, December 31, December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENES .......cccoevvieeiireiiecri e e $11,086 $ 12,047 $ 1,045
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful

accounts of $425, $200, and $136, respectively.......ccovrvrevennnne 3,136 11,905 4,087
TIVEIIOTIES uveeeiireiirecrece sttt ee s eet e e erer e ste e ssee s sneeesbas e bessasbaessbessnraees 5,084 13,418 3,648
OHNET 1vvvrivice s e re e e et e st ee et e e e es s b erbtsanents erevsernsbearsssesateen 254 371 604

Total CUITENT @SSELS ....veevvvecirrirreesiieier ettt eesseeeres 19,560 37,741 9,384
Property, plant and equipment, et .......c.ccoeeviverenerniinenienrsceseeresrennes 878 1,286 865
Goodwill and other intangible assets, Net.........cvcvveriereerevrrerveieienenes - 11,920 31
Debt 1SSUANCE COSLS, NEL ..covceriiiiecciiiie st reerrrrreeatr b etrseeess 836 - -
OHBET BSSEES ..veriveerieriiereisstestrieereesraete s eraesrbeestrsessesrresssessnesansentesnnesanens 67 76 44
TOtAl @SSELS....ccvvrieriieiiieire et e esreecsree et ee et e s st b e s bt sers s ennr s saneeennns $21,34]1 $ 51,023 $ 10.324
Liabitities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt ..........cccoivveeiicniceneeccceee § 42 $ 31 $ 51
Current portion of accrued restructuring Costs ........ooevveeeerereveeinennns 678 - -
AcCOUNts PAYADIE......ccivi e e 1,536 6,956 1,232
Accrued COMPENSALION .....ovvereiiriieriiienrirestiereete e etssseseeenesneeesaeas 420 1,133 686
ACCTUE WAITANLY ...c.eeveeeeeiinerenniieeeeianrsiersn e e esaebas e stassnassrsseseenne 400 777 245
Customer prepayments and uneamed service revenue..........ccoeene.. 688 885 361
Deferred revenue in excess of costs incurred ........oocveveevveiceriieereenne, 1,133 3,333 -
Other accrued Habilities.......ccooecrvevieceniciecece e e 1,756 2,179 423

Total current [abilities.....occcveeiiiiiee e e cerrere e 6,653 15,394 2,998
Long-term debl ...coeoreiiiii et e e e 33 37 70
Long-term portion of accrued restructuring Costs........ccevveveerevrecvereennne 278 ‘ - -
10% senior subordinated convertible debt.........cccovvvivirviniiiiveeniinnenn 10,000 - -
Commitments and contingencies (Note 9)

Steckholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $.01 par value, 1,000,000 authorized, none issued

and outstanding
Common stock, $.01 par value, 20,000,000 authorized,

14,074,365, 13,949,974, and 7,540,647 issued, respectively ......... 141 139 75
Additional paid-in capital ........coceciiiiiiiiein 88,144 87,942 44,217
Cumulative other comprehensive I085...........cccceveieeereerireveseenenas (69) (69) (69)
Accumulated defiCit......cocveeeiveeveerieieiiteci it ne e s erene (83.839) (52.420) (36.967)

Total stockholders’ quIty ....ccocvriveeriveniriericcer e 4,377 35.592 7,256
Total liabilities and stockholders’ €quity..........cccoiiinininiinnieioninennins $21.341 $ 51,023 $10,324

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MICRO COMPONENT TECHNOLOGY, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except per share data)

Years Six Months  Fiscal Year
Ended Ended Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,  June 26,
2001 2000 1999 1999
NEESALES ..veeveviierriereeieie et s e et sa et st te s e tesa e s etesaessnbenssenns $ 25,406 $ 49,902 $11,356 315,171
Cost of sales:
PROGUCT ... eciveeieierceere ettt s ta st et be s ts st st eraebesasnsbenseberans 15,832 26,905 5,452 5,539
Inventory revaluation ..........cccccocieniiinieeievenrere e e se e ve e 8.092 3,979 - 2,000
Total Cost Of SAIES ..covivvririiririrei e 23,924 30,884 5,452 7.539
GroSS PrOfit...uivcrrieciricceerereni e e et 1,482 19,018 5,904 7,632
Operating expenses:
Selling, general, and administrative..........cooovevernecieerenncnecnvcsnnnns 10,864 16,177 4,296 6,279
Research and development.........ccovvcvenervenennie e 7,859 9,271 1,496 2,800
Amortization of intangible assets.........ccccvvevnirinivinininnie e 2,632 4,308 10 -
Write-down of impaired intangible assets............ccocvverresreveenreene 9,298 3,405 - -
Restructuring Charge .......ccovvveieernneni s ccnie e e rensessesaasee e 2,444 - - -
Total OPETating EXPEMSES .....coverererrrererrrrereriesrereresiereseenesasierens 33,097 33,161 5,802 9,079
income (10ss) from OPErations.........cocceerceevrrenverinienvenercesnesierene (31,615) (14,143) 102 (1,447)
Other income (expense):
INLETESt INCOME ... .eueeirieeieiieertie et et eesere e sas s a e e ssn e e snes 227 356 28 75
INEETESE EXPEIISE...eeevrurrrereerereenieterereeateseereeeseseesee e seesessesessereensssens (26) (330) (5) (8)
Other EXPENSE ....eiceeuireieieiieiii ittt et st va st et e e asaasaasaseses (3) (72) 4) (86)
Income (loss) before INCOME tAXES .....cevveveeeeririeerieevsreeereieessnerenens (31,419) (14,189) 121 (1,466)
INCome taX PrOVISION ..c..civviviirrivneiennnierreesreseessenssseceseaesernenaresene - - - -
Income (loss) before cumulative effect of change in
ACCOUNING PIINCIPIE ....veeeereereeerirerieeie e etere st s (31,419) (14,189) i21 (1,466)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ........ccoveevernree. - {1.264) - -
Net INCOME (I0S8)..euveurereriririiireeererenrnisester et seeres e sesrae s eens ‘ 31419 15,45 $ 121 3 (1.466)
Net income (loss) per share before cumulative adjustment:
BASIC 1vvriireririereecerieienenternee et sttt sttt esanera s st e rene e esssentene $ (224 $ (.23 $ 002 $ (0.20)
DiIIIEA c.vvveeiicvcecnnier et ntr e st esar s b vt sans $ (224 3 (1.23) § o001 $ (0.20)
Cumulative adjuStmEnt ...........cvveveerrirerernernenssseseesetesseneeseeeens $ - $ (0.11) $ - $ -
Net income (loss) per share:
BASIC tivetirireeierieeireestrreent st esaeterese e sese s e ba e b e s et et ebanaebasasenaeas $ (224 3 (134 $ 0.02 3 (0.20)
DAIIEEA .ottt er st er st stets s rresssseen $ (224 3 (134 $ o001 3 (0.20)
Proforma net 108s (INOLE 2).....cceeeireeinerernreirnseees s seseeens $ - $ - $ (563) $ (1,316)
Weighted average common and common
equivalent shares outstanding:
BAa5IC wvviveiiierieecreeristetree e sttt sttt r et s s erenen 14,027 11,531 7474 7.396
DHIIEA vt se e b e aan b 14,027 11,531 8,144 1,396

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MICRO COMPONENT TECHNOLOGY, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
( in thousands, except share data)

Common Stock
Cumulative
Additional Other
Par Paid - in Comprehensive  Accumulated Comprehensive
Shares Value Capital Income (Loss) Deficit Income (Loss)
Balance at June 27, 1998 7,394,300 $ 74 $44,012 $ (35,622) §  (64)
Net loss $ (1,466) (1,466)
Shares issued through employee :
stock purchase plan 22,622 23
Translation adjustment (5) &)
Comprehensive loss $ (1,47D
Balance at June 26, 1999 7,416,922 74 $44,035 (37,088) (69)
Net income $ 121 121
Shares issued on exercise of
options, net 67,391 1 146
Shares issued on conversion
of warrants, net 56,334 36
Comprehensive income $ 121
Balance at December 31, 1999 7,540,647 75  $44,217 (36,967) (69)
Net loss $(15,453) (15,453)
Shares issued on exercise of
options, net 494,514 5 814
Shares issued for acquisition 2,578,366 26 23,174
Proceeds from issuance of stock, net 3,290,000 33 19,615
Shares issued through employee
stock purchase plan 46,447 - 122
Comprehensive loss $(15,453)
Balance at December 31, 2000 13,949,974 139  $87,942 (52,420) (69)
Net loss $(31,419) (31,419
Shares issued on exercise of
options, net 87,510 1 96
Shares issued through employee
stock purchase plan 36,881 1 106
Comprehensive loss 531419 -
Balance at December 31, 2001 14,074,365 $ 141 $88.144 $ (83,839) $ __(69)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MICRO COVMPONENT TECHNOLOGY, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)
Six Months  Fiscal Year

Years Ended Ended Ended
December 31 December 31  December 31 June 26
2001 2000 1999 1999

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net INCOmME (108S)...evererirverieiririerirrininiitee et eeerens $ (31419) § (15453) $ 121 § (1,466)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to
net cash used in operating activities:

DEDIeCiatiON ...cocievererrerereererseercrniorereseeseseseeeereressnsseseesssesseseens 734 883 247 465
AMOTHZAHON.....eeereciviee et cerrrr e ctr e reere e tere s srr e e sreessaneeseas 2,632 4,308 - -
Write-down of impaired intangible assets ...........ccocviieieciencns 9,298 3,405 - -
Inventory revaluation ........cocovirerieinee e 8,092 3,979 - 2,000
OUhET, BT cvevevereiereerererresererie e seteresbeeseseesessbestenressneberesssensons 41 (19) - )
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts reCeivable ... e 8,769 (3,495) (491) 18
INVENIOTIES ....oucrireriiiircce it sesenese s seens 242 (7,843) (32) (1,786)
Other 8SSELS...cccovueriirriiiririceir et rene 116 365 (470) 21
Accounts payable........ovvevierreerninennnrerenr e (5,420) 2,747 (316) 321
Accrued restruCtUring COSIS.....veerverrrirrrirereneeiesersrnsereesererseses 996 - - -
Other accrued Habilities ....ooeceieeee e (4.010) 4322 237 (54)
Net cash used in operating activities .......cc.cveecervereererernnnn. (10,011) (6,801) (704) (482)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property, plant and equipment, net............covereenene (325) (466) 67) 92)
Payment for acquisition, net of cash acquired...........c.ccoervvrrevenes - (473) (261) -
Net cash used in investing actiVities........coceeverrivecrerereenenn. (325) (939) (328) (92)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase in long-term debt......c.ocvveiiiicrniinien e 41

Payments on long-term debt .......ocoverievniericiincreenee (34) (53) (33) (49)
Proceeds from issuance of senior subordinated convertible debt,
net of debt 1SSUANICE COSLS ...vvviviiiiiiereiieiieeeer e ireeeie e rnsesieees 9,164 - - -
Reduction in working line of credit ........ccccoovviciriinniccincnncnne - (1,7%4) - -
Proceeds from issuance of Stock ....cccoovvvereriinieninccmncnenneeins 204 20,589 183 23
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities........... 9,375 18,742 150 (26)
Effects of exchange rate Changes..........cocccvvererriccerennnenenniseeseneene - - - (5)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents............ccc....... (961) 11,002 (882) (605)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period..........ccccvererneneen. 12.047 1,045 1,927 2,532
] Cash and cash equivalents at end of period.......c.coccocvvererrnreeniinnnns $ _11086 $_12047 $ 1,045 $ ___ 1927
' Supplemental disclosure-
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Equipment acquired by capital lease........ccooreennvrieenene 3 41 b 14 $ 70 § -
Notes payable for acquisition..........coeeeeeerereevenennneeniennne - - 72 -
Stock issued in cashless option and warrant exercises...... - - 627 -
Stock redeemed in cashiess option and warrant exercises. - - (627) -
Stock issued for the acquisition of Aseco Corporation ..... - 22,500 - -

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MICRO COMPONENT TECHNOLOGY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Business

We design, manufacture, market and service automatic test handling equipment for the semiconductor
industry. Our handlers are designed to handle most semiconductor or integrated circuit device packages currently
in production. We operate in one business segment.

A network of offices and representatives supports our customers across North America, Europe and Asia.
Our company was formed in 1972 and is headquartered in St. Paul, Minnesota.

Consolidation

The consclidated financial statements include the accounts of the parent company and our subsidiaries
after elimination of all significant intercompany balances and transactions. All significant subsidiaries are 100%
owned.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires that we make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reperted therein.
Due to the inherent uncertainty involved in making estimates, actual results reported in future periods might differ
from those estimates.

Fiscal Year

Effective December 31, 1999 our fiscal year is a calendar year, ending on December 31. Prior to that
time, our fiscal year ended on the last Saturday of June. Presented below is unaudited condensed financial
information for the six-month comparative transition period ended December 26, 1998 (in thousands, except per
share data):

Net sales $ 6,688
Cost of sales 3.506
Gross profit 3,182
Operating expenses 4,584
Loss from operaticns (1,402)
Other income 7
Net loss $ (1,395)

Net loss per share — basic and diluted § _(0.19)
Revenue Recognition

Effective January 1, 2000, we changed our method of revenue recognition for certain semiconductor
equipment sales to comply with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101 (SAB 101) — Revenue Recognition in
Financial Statements (see Note 2). SAB 101 sets forth guidelines on the timing of revenue recognition based
upon factors such as passage of title, installation, payment and customer acceptance.
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Under our old policy (prior to SAB 101), we recognized revenue for product sales upon shipment, as our
terms were free on board (FOB) shipping point, if all conditions precedent to the sale had been met or were
assured of being met. If we had rights of return within a contract due to significant technological issues
(primarily on new first build products placed for the first time at a customer), we would not recognize revenue
until technological feasability had been proven and accepted and, therefore the return provision had lapsed.
Revenues related to spare parts were recognized upon shipment. Service revenue was deferred and amortized to
earnings on a straight-line basis over the life of the service contract.

Under SAB 101, our revenue policy has changed. Revenue is recognized upon shipment, as our terms are
FOB shipping point, for established products that have previously satisfied existing customer’s performance
specifications and that provide for full payment tied to shipment. Revenue for products that have not previously
satisfied customer performance specifications or from sales where all or a portion of customer payment is based
upon acceptance are only recognized upon customer acceptance. The related inventory costs are offset against the
deferred revenue and reported as “deferred revenue in excess of costs incurred” in the consolidated balance sheet.
Product warranty and installation costs are accrued in the period sales are recognized. Installation services are
considered to be perfunctory as defined under SAB 101 and average less than 5% of the contract price. Revenue
related to spare parts is recognized upon shipment. Revenue related to maintenance and service contracts are
deferred and amortized to earnings on a straight-line basis over the life of the service contract. Custom
integration software revenue is recognized on a project basis with milestone acceptance provisions.

Research and Development Expenses
Research and development expenses for new product development are charged to expense as incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of 90 days or less to be cash
equivalents.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined by the first-in, first-out (“FIFO™)
method. Provision to reduce inventories to the lower of cost or market is made based on a review of excess and
obsolete inventories, estimates of future sales and the related value of component parts.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is provided by the straight-line method

over the estimated useful lives of the assets for financial reporting and accelerated methods for tax purposes.
Estimated lives used in computing book depreciation are as follows:

Leasehold iMPIOVEMENLS ......cccvivieirreireriresrieerrrrnreeere vt eesnsaeesnes 3 to 10 years
Machinery and equipment..........ccocveerrriereeriieniienirer e 2to7
Furniture and fIXTUFES.........coeevuriererirrierieeecesiesec e sness e e eerssnsnens 3to5

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

We periodically evaluate the carrying value of long-lived assets for potential impairment. We consider
projected future operating results, cash flows, trends, and other circumstances in making such estimates and
evaluations. When the carrying value of any long-lived asset exceeds its projected undiscounted cash flows, an
impairment is recognized to reduce the carrying value to its fair market value.
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Goodwill

Goodwill was amortized on a straight-line basis over five years. The carrying value of goodwill is
reviewed if the facts and circumstances suggest that it may be impaired. If this review indicates that goodwill will
not be recoverable, as determined based on the undiscounted cash flows of the entity acquired over the remaining
amortization period, the carrying value of the goodwill is reduced by the estimated shortfall of cash flows. In the
third quarter of 2001 and the fourth quarter of 2000, we recorded impairment charges related to goodwill (see
Note 5).

Product Warranty

Estimated costs of warranty obligations to customers are charged to expense and a related accrual is
established at the time the product is sold.

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Deferred income taxes are recorded based on
differences in the bases of assets and liabilities between the financial statements and the tax returns as well as
from loss carryforwards. The valuation allowance for deferred income tax benefits is determined by us based
upon the expectation of whether the benefits are more likely than not to be realized.

Stock-Based Compensation

We account for stock-based transactions under SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation. As permitted by SFAS No. 123, we have elected to continue following the guidance of APB
Opinion No. 25 (as interpreted by FIN 44) for measurement and recognition of stock-based transactions with
employees and non-employee directors. Because stock options have been granted at exercise prices at least equal
to the fair market value of the stock at the grant date, no compensation cost has been recognized for stock options
issued to employees and non-employee directors under the stock option plans. Stock-based transactions with non-
employees are accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 123 and related interpretations.

Foreign Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities of the foreign subsidiary are translated to U.S. dollars at year-end rates, and the
statements of operations are translated at average exchange rates during the year. Translation adjustments arising
from the translation of the foreign affiliates' net assets into U.S. dollars are recorded in cumulative other
comprehensive income until 1999, During 1999, the foreign subsidiary’s functional currency changed to the U.S.
dollar due principally to a significant shift in the amount of activity denominated in U.S. dollars versus the local
currency. All translation adjustments are now recorded in the consolidated statements of operations.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to prior years’ consolidated financial statements in order to

conform to the 2001 presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on total sharehclders’ equity, net income
(loss), or eamnings (loss) per share as previously reported.

F-9




New Accounting Standards

On January 1, 2001, we adopted SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, as amended by SFAS No. 138, Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging
Activities. SFAS No. 133 establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments and for
hedging activities. It requires that all derivatives, including those embedded in other contracts, be recognized as
either assets or liabilities and that those financial instruments be measured at fair value. The accounting for
changes in the fair value of derivatives depends on their intended use and designation. Management has reviewed
the requirements of SFAS No. 133 and has determined that we have no free-standing or embedded derivatives.
All contracts that contain provisions meeting the definition of a derivative also meet the requirements of, and have
been designated as, normal purchases or sales. Our policy is to not use free-standing derivatives and to not enter
into contracts with terms that cannot be designated as normal purchases or sales.

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations,
and SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. SFAS No. 141 eliminated the pooling-of-interests
method of accounting for business combinations after June 30, 2001. SFAS No. 142 establishes new standards
for accounting for goodwill and intangible assets and will be adopted on January 1, 2002. As a result of reducing
all goodwill and purchased intangible assets to zerc during the third quarter of 2001 (see Note 5), there is no
impact to our financial position or results of operations due to the adoption of SFAS No. 142,

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations. SFAS
No. 143 addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible
long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. SFAS No. 143 applies to legal obligations associated
with the retirement of long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development and/cr the
normal operation of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. SFAS No. 143 amends SFAS Ne.
18, Financial Accounting and Reporting by Oil and Gas Producing Companies. SFAS No. 143 is effective for us

on January 1, 2003. We are currently assessing what impact, if any, SFAS No. 143 will have on our financial
position or results of operations.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets. SFAS No. 144 addresses financial accounting and reporting for the impairment or disposal of long-
lived assets and supersedes SFAS No. 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-
Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of, and the accounting and reporting provisions of APB Opinion No. 30, Reporting
the Results of Operations-Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary,
Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions, for the disposal of a segment of a business (as
previcusly defined in that Opinion). SFAS No. 144 alsc amends ARB No. 51, Consolidated Financial
Statements, to eliminate the exception to consolidation for a subsidiary for which control is likely to be temporary.
SFAS No. 144 was effective for us on January 1, 2002. We do not expect this statement to have a material effect
on our financial position or results of operations.

NOTE 2 - CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission staff issued SAB 101, which, among other
things, establishes the SEC’s interpretation that if uncertainty exists about customer acceptance of a product,
revenue should not be recognized until acceptance occurs. In SAB 101, the SEC stated that customer acceptance
provisions may be included in a contract to enforce a customer’s right to (1) test the delivered product, (2) require
the seller to perform additicnal services subsequent to delivery of an initial product or performance of an initial
service, such as a seller is required to install or activate delivered equipment, or (3) identify other work necessary
to be done before accepting the product. The SEC presumes that such contractual customer acceptance provisions
are substantive, bargained-for terms of an arrangement. Accordingly, when such contractual customer acceptance
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provisions exist, the SEC generally believes that the seller should not recognize revenue until customer
acceptance occurs or the acceptance provisions lapse.

In the fourth quarter of 2000, we changed our method of recognizing revenue to comply with SAB 101.
As a result of this change, we reported a change in accounting principle in accordance with APB Opinion No. 20
(APB 20), Accounting Changes, by a cumulative effect adjustment. Because we are a calendar year entity who
adopted SAB 101 in the fourth quarter of the year ended December 31, 2000, no cumulative effect of the change
was included in net income of the fourth quarter. Instead, APB 20 requires that the change be made as of the
beginning of the year (January 1, 2000) and that financial information for pre-change interim periods, in this case
the first three quarters of 2000, be restated by applying SAB 101 to those periods. For the year ended December
31, 2000, we recognized $3.3 million of revenue, which was included in our cumulative effect adjustment
pursuant to the adoption of SAB 101. This represented 100% of the revenue contained in the cumulative effect
adjustment.

The following proforma information presents a summary of the effects of SAB 101 on prior years’ results
as if SAB 101 had been in effect for those periods presented.

Six Months Six Months Fiscal
Ended Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 26, June 26,
1999 1998 1999
Net income (Ioss), in thousands
AS 1EPOTEE...ceeiireiinireccrrcteieeeee e $ 121 $ (1,395) $(1,466)
Proforma .....cccoueveeerceneniiie e $ (563) $ (1,891) $(1,316)
Earnings (loss) per share — basic
AS TEPOTLEd....inreriiiceriieeei et § 002 $ (0.19) $ (0.20)
Proforma .....cccoveevvevvetiierierne e $ (0.08) $ (0.26) $ (0.18)
Earnings (loss) per share — diluted
ASTEPOTLEd. ..ottt $ 0.1 $ (0.19) $ (0.20)
Proforma ..o ieeiiecniree e $ (0.08) $ (0.26) $ (0.18)

NOTE 3 - EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Earnings (loss) per share is computed in accordance with SFAS No. 128, Earnings Per Share. Basic
earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during each
period. Diluted earnings per share include the dilutive effect of common shares potentially issuable upon the
exercise of stock options, warrants cutstanding and the conversion of convertible debt. The following table
reconciles the denominators used in computing basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share for the periods reported
(in thousands):

Six Months Fiscal Year

Years Ended Ended Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,  June 26,
2001(1D) 2000(1) 1999 1999(1)
Weighted average common shares outstanding...... 14,027 11,531 7,474 7,396
Effect of dilutive stock options and warrants ......... - - 670 -
Effect of convertible debt ........c.oocviiiriicecennnne, - - - -
14,027 11,531 8,144 7,396




(1) We reported a loss for the peried. No adjustment was made for the effect of stock options, warrants or convertible debt
as the effect is anti-dilutive. Stock options and warrants outstanding totaled 2,349,915 shares at December 31, 2001;
2,157,598 shares at December 31, 2000; 1,452,009 shares at December 31, 1999; and 1,590,807 shares at June 26, 1999.

NOTE 4 - RESTRUCTURING CHARGES

In February 2001, in response to the downturn in the semiconductor capital equipment industry, we
announced plans to consolidate the manufacturing and operation functions performed in our Marlborough,
Massachusetts facility to our St. Paul, Minnesota facility, resulting in reductions in headcount, as well as other
reduction initiatives which would result in a restructuring charge in the first quarter of 2001. This plan was later
adjusted to transfer the manufacturing functions to cur Penang, Malaysia facility.

The restructuring charge resulting from the consclidation of operations and cost reduction measures
initiated in the first quarter of 2001 totaled approximately $2.3 million. This charge principally represents
employee separation costs and costs related to idle facilities over the remaining lease term, which runs through
April 2003. This restructuring affected approximately 25% of our workforce comprising a total of 73 employees
principally in the areas of manufacturing and administration. Idle facility costs included in the charge represent a
percentage of the remaining rent payments, utilities and insurance costs ($1.28 million) and the impairment of
certain leasehold improvements ($0.04 million).

During the third quarter of 2001, due to the continued and prolonged downturn in the semiconductor
capital equipment market, we reduced our workforce across all functional areas by approximately 17%, resulting
in a restructuring charge of $113,000. This charge reflects severance and other benefit costs associated with this
reduction. This workforce reduction affected an additional 31 employees, principally in the areas of
manufacturing and engineering. All of these costs were incurred and paid during the quarter ended September 29,
2001. The following table summarizes the charges related to workforce and manufacturing cost reductions for
the year ended December 31, 2001 (in thousands):

Employee
Separation Idle Facility
Costs Costs Total
Restructuring charges incurred for the
year ended December 31, 2001 $ 1,124 $ 1,320 3 2,444
Utilization for the year ended
December 31, 2001 (1,058) (430) {1.488)
Accrued restructuring costs at
December 31, 2001 $ 66 $ 890 3 956
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NOTE 5 - BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION

Valuation reserves for notes and accounts receivable were as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal
Six Months  Year
Years Ended Ended Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31, June 26,
2001 2000 1999 1999
Beginning balance ..........cccccccevrnniriennnennann. § 200 $ 136 § 146 $ 250
AdAItionS......ccoeeeiveciiieve s 225 143 - 20
DedUCHIONS ..coveeeeereee st ere e - %9 (814)} (124)
Ending balance.........ccccoververiceiinineninseninennn, $ 425 § 200 $ 136 § 146

Additions to the reserves are charged to selling, general and administrative expense. Deductions
represent uncollectible accounts written off.

Major components of inventories were as follows (in thousands):

December 31, December 31, December 31,

2001 2000 1999
RaW MAtErials ..ooveiiiii ettt e § 3602 $ 57229 $ 1,283
WOTK-IN-PIOCESS «.veeueriiiiereiieie it 825 6,380 980
Finished g00ds ...c..oooeiiiiieeiieeciee e 657 1.809 1,385

$ 5084 § 13418 § 3.648

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, we value our inventories at the lower of cost
or market. In the third quarter of 2001, we recorded a charge of $8.1 million for excess and obsolete inventory.
Approximately $1.9 million of this charge represents discontinued products and approximately $0.6 million
represents obsolete components resulting from a shift in product focus. The remaining charge of approximately
$5.6 million relates to excess inventory, principally in our older singulated products, due to the protracted
downturn in the semiconductor capital equipment industry and our change in product strategy. In the fourth
quarter of 2000, we recorded a charge of $4.0 million for excess inventory due to the initial downturn in the
market. These provisions for excess inventory resulted from the significant decrease in forecasted demand
associated with the market downturn and were calculated in accordance with our policy, which considers, among
other factors, inventory levels in excess of anticipated 12-month demand for each specific product type. These
amounts are included in cost of sales for the third quarter of 2001 and the year ended December 31, 2001, and the
fourth quarter of 2000 and the year ended December 31, 2000. We will physically dispose of all inventory that is
considered to be obsolete.
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Property, plant and equipment were as follows (in thousands):

December 31, December 31, December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Leasehold improvements .........ccccveevvieeniecninsiesosiennnns § 554 § 496 $ 175
Machinery and equipment ........cco.oecevrvveeecenincseeseesreennens 2,411 2,475 2,869
Furniture and fIXTUTES. .......ccevvvvevveieniecesenes e 2.874 2,772 1,045

5,839 5,743 4,089
Less accumulated depreciation ..........cceeeeevevesoniceneninens (4,961 (4.457) (3,224

$ 878 $ 1286 $ 865

Intangible assets and gocdwill were as follows: (in thousands):

December 31, December 31, December 31, Estimated

2001 (2) 2000(2) 1599 Useful Life
Intellectual Property......ccoevevvreeererrrieieresesrireneseeseseseenenens $ 42 $ 42 $ 42 24 months
CUstOMET LISES ..ovvrireciiier ittt vnt e 333 1,000 - 60 months
Established work force........ccovveveiiieiieieiic e 1,019 1,167 - 24 months
Developed products {1)......ccocveermnineeccennee e 1,125 1,820 - 36 months
Core products (1) ..o 1,667 5,000 - 60 months
GOOAWILL ...vveeieeerr e 2,760 7.205 - 60 months

6,946 16,234 42
Less accumulated amortization..........ccceeveveeeeeiieceeeriennns _ (6.946) (4.314) an

$ - sui%¢ 3 31

(1) Original assignment of values was based on the specific products assigned to each product group and discounting the
forecasted net future cash flows of those products.

(2) Due to the deep and protracted downturn in the semiconductor capital equipment industry, we have shified product
strategy and focused our resources on profit contribution in high growth markets. These high contribution markets
directly relate to the company’s new strip testing technology and suite of automated equipment solutions. We will
continue to market and manufacture certain of our older singulated products; however, the financial contribution of these
products will continue to represent a lower percentage of our overall results. In accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, we evaluate our carrying values of long-lived assets (purchased intangibles) and goodwill based
on the analysis by which the carrying values exceed the present value of the estimated future cash flows for purchased
intangible assets and goodwill. Therefore, as a result of the significant industry downturn, which began in the fourth
quarter of 2000 and has continued through 2001, we reduced the carrying value of the purchased intangible assets and
goodwill as follows:




For the years

ended
December 31, December 31
2001(b) 2000 (b)
Intellectual property .........cccoeeeeeeernveecerrnnens $ - $ -
Customer list ......ovvvnrecerniennrenceeeene 667 -
Established workforce (a)........c.ccocoovrenenneen. 148 300
Developed products..........ococcvvernrieererininees 695 600
Core products .......cccecevvncvnrieninciienenene 3,333 -
GOOAWILL.....cvieriiieicee e 4,440 2,505
Other....ooioiiiiiiiiiic e 15 -
Total impairment charge ...........cocoevvvvnenn. $.9,298 $ 3,405

(a) The reduction of the carrying values for the established workforce of $0.1 million and $0.3 million affected a total of
6 and 11 individuals, respectively, principally in the areas of manufacturing and engineering.

(b) These impairments fully relate to the January 30, 2000 Aseco Corporation acquisition and reduced the carrying
value of purchased intangible assets and goodwill to zero, as of December 31, 2001.

NOTE 6 - INDEBTEDNESS

In February 1998, we established a secured revolving credit facility with a bank. Under the facility, we
could borrow up to $5.0 million as determined by the borrowing base of eligible trade accounts receivable and
certain inventory, conditioned upon meeting certain financial covenants, including maintaining certain levels of
monthly and quarterly earnings and quarterly tangible net worth. The facility was secured by most of our assets.
The agreement prohibits us from paying cash dividends without the bank’s consent. Borrowings bear interest at
1.5% over the bank’s prime rate. The bank line expired in February 2001.

In December 2000, we established a secured revolving credit facility with another bank. Under the
facility, we could borrow up to $1.0 million as determined by the borrowing base of eligible Aseco trade accounts
receivable. Interest on the line, at our election, was based on either the bank’s prime rate (as defined) or

eurodollar rate (as defined). The facility was secured by a $1.0 million bank certificate of deposit. We had no
borrowings outstanding under this line at December 31, 2001. The bank line expired in January 2002.

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt and financing obligations were as follows: (in thousands):

December 31, December 31, December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Equipment and software lease agreements.........cc.ocorene. $ 75 $§ 68 $ 121
Less current obligations ........oeevveiiinenincninnienn (42) (31) (51)
Total long-term debt .....ccoooreiiiniiii e $ 33 $ 37 3 /0
10% senior subordinated convertible notes .........cocveeenenne. $10,000 3 - $ -

In December 2001, we issued $10.0 million of 10% Senior Subordinated Convertibie Notes due in 2006
to a group of accredited investors. These Notes are convertible into MCT common stock at a conversion price
equal to $2.60 per share. The Notes are redeemable by MCT at any time after January 3, 2004 as long as the
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market price of our commen stock equals or exceeds $3.90 per share. Proceeds from the Notes, net of debt
issuance costs, totaled $9.2 million. Holders of the Notes have standard registration rights if they convert the
Notes to common stock. The Note Purchase Agreement between us and the holders of the Notes contains certain
affirmative and negative covenants. Among other things, these covenants prohibit us from paying dividends to
our shareholders or incurring more than $5.0 million of indebtedness that is senior to, or ranks the same as the
Notes. The covenants also require us to comply with applicable laws and regulations, maintain our NASDAQ
listing, and provide the Note holders with copies of our SEC reports and certain other information.

We have manufacturing, phone and software equipment lease agreements utilized in several of our
facilities. Capitalized lease amounts included in property, plant and equipment at December 31, 2001 were
$137,000, $217,000 at December 31, 2000, and $303,00 at December 31, 1999 with accumulated depreciation of
$49,000, $148,000 and $184,000, for the same periods, respectively.

Cash paid for interest was $210,000, $354,000 $5,000, and $8,000 for the years ended December 31,
2001 and 2000, the six months ended December 31, 1999, and fiscal year ended June 26, 1999, respectively.

Payments due under debt obligations at December 31, 2001 are as follows: 2002 - $46,000; 2003 -
$29,000; 2004 - $0; 2005 - $0; and thereafter $10.0 million.
NOTE 8 - INCOME TAXES
The Company had income for the six-month transition period ended December 31, 1999 and incurred losses
for the years ended December 31, 2001, December 31, 2000, and fiscal 1999, and recorded no provision for

income taxes.

The reconciliation of income tax computed at the U.S. federal statutory rate to income tax expense
recorded in the consolidated financial statements was as follows:

Six Months Fiscal Year
Years Ended Ended Ended
Dec. 31, Dec.3i, Dec.31, June 26,
2001 2000 1999 1999
Tax (benefit) at statutory rate.........cocvvvveerreevrrereeseesrenens B50O% (B50% 350% (B5.00%
Effect of graduated tax rates........c.cercerveriereerrrrenennenenn 1.0 1.0 (1.0) 1.0
SALE TAKES covveerr ettt e e - - - -
Nondeductible item — goodwill.......cccoovveveveiecieceneennn. 13.0 17.0 - -
Adjustment t0 valuation........ccecvrcieeevenieceriene e 21.0 17.0 (34.0) 34.0

0.0 % 0.0 % 0.0 % 0.0 %

As of December 31, 2001, we had federal net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards totaling approximately
$71.1 million and tax credit carryforwards of approximately $121,500 which can be used to reduce future taxable
income. Such tax loss and tax credit carryforwards begin to expire in 2004.

We believe that our initial public offering in October 1993, combined with prior events, resulted in an
“ownership change” of our company as defined in Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code and the Regulations
issued thereunder (Section 382). Pursuant to Section 382, our ability to use ocur NOLs originating prior to the
initial public offering, accounting for approximately $7.8 million of the NOLs, is subject to certain restrictions
including an annual limitation of approximately $0.9 million. Future changes in ownership may place limitations
on losses incurred subsequent to the intial public offering.

F-16




We have recorded a total valuation reserve on deferred tax assets due to uncertainity of their ultimate
realization as follows:

December 31 December 31 December 31

2001 2000 1999
Net operating 108S ....ccevevieernieeeeinnenceeccceenns $ 26,841 $ 22,025 $ 13,135
INVENTIOTIES .veeevrieiiieecectiieeee e s seesserre s searesane 6,187 4,235 1,750
Accrued EXPENSES ..ccevveevivevrieeri oo 1,041 570 190
Deferred profit.........cccocvrervereeicniirniceseseeens 901 1,330 -
01111 GO O OO 703 200 165

(28.360) (15.240)

$ $ -

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

We lease certain facilities and equipment under various operating leases. Effective April 1997, we
entered into an operating lease agreement and relocated our headquarters to a new facility in St. Paul, Minnesota,
coinciding with the expiration of the operating lease at our previous headquarters facility. Under the terms of the
new agreement, which extends through April 2006, we are responsible for base rent and all operating expenses
associated with the portion of the facility that we occupy. The agreement provides us with a cne-time option to
cancel the lease after seven years, at which time we would only be responsible for certain unamortized build-out
costs incurred by the landlord. In May 2000, we notified our landlord of our intent to exercise our one-time
option to lease the remaining additional 11,000 square feet within the same building, beginning twelve to twenty-
four months later, at a date to be mutually determined.

Total rent expense charged to operations, primarily for facilities and equipment, was $826,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2001, $1,376,000 for the year ended December 31, 2000, $316,000 in the six-month
transition period ended December 31, 1999, and $583,000 in fiscal 1999.

The future minimum rental payments at December 31, 2001, due under noncancelable operating leases,
were as follows: 2002 - $864,000; 2003 - $797,000; 2004 - $684,000; 2005 - $519,000; 2006 - $468,000;
thereafter -$617,000.

We have an employment agreement with our Chief Executive Officer that may be terminated upon 60
days written notice by either party. If we terminate the agreement, we shall continue to pay his salary in effect at
date of termination for 12 months thereafter. We also have an agreement with one other officer that provides for
severance pay and other remuneration if his employment is terminated without cause or if he should resign
following a change of control.

NOTE 10 - STOCK OPTION AND BONUS PLANS AND WARRANTS TO PURCHASE COMMON
STOCK

In May 1995 and August 1995, our Board of Directors amended the April 1993 Incentive Stock Cption
Plan, (the Plan) for key employees and reserved an additional 500,000 shares and 250,000 shares, respectively, for
a total of 1,250,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the Plan at fair market value at the date of grant.
In September 1999, our Board of Directors reserved an additional 1,050,000 shares for a total of 2,300,000 shares
of common stock for issuance under the Plan at fair market at the date of grant. In April 2001, our Board of
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Directors reserved an additional 300,000 shares for 2 total of 2,600,000 shares of common stock for issuance
under the Plan at fair market at the date of grant. The shareholders have approved all of these amendments. The
options expire five to ten years from the date of grant and generally vest over a two-year or four-year period. If
an individual ceases employment, he/she has one month to exercise vested options granted prior to June 8, 1994

or 90 days for options granted on or after June 8, 1994, Options granted in excess of the $100,000 annual IRS
limitations become non-qualified.

In fiscal 1996, our Board of Directors and our shareholders approved the Stock Option Plan for outside
directors and reserved 300,00C shares of common stock for issuance under the Plan. In April 2601, our board of
directors reserved an additional 150,000 shares for a total of 450,000 shares of common stock for issuance under
the Plan, which was approved by our shareholders. Each person who becomes an outside director will
automatically be granted an option to purchase 10,000 shares. In addition, each outside director will also
automatically be granted an option to purchase 10,000 shares immediately upon each reelection as a director, or
on the anniversary of the prior year’s grant in any year in which there is no meeting of the stockholders at which
directors are elected. The period within which an option must be exercised will be the earlier of (1) ten years
from the date of the grant, or (2) the date which is one year after the director ceases to be a director for any reason,
provided that if a director voluntarily declines to stand for re-election after the age of 60, he shall not be required
to exercise his options within one year after he ceases to be a director and shall continue to vest in his options
after he ceases to be a director. The exercise price for each option will be the fair market value of the stock on the
date of grant, and each option will generally vest over a two-year period at 50 percent per year.

On January 31, 2000, we converted 594,744 Aseco options into our option plan pursuant to the merger
agreement (see Note 12).

We have also reserved a total of 3,846,153 shares of common stock for issuance upon conversion of the
Notes described in Note 7.

We have also reserved 150,000 shares of common stock for the grant of non-qualified stock options for
outside directors, consultants, advisors and employees.
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Weighted

Average

Exercise

Exercise Price Per
Opticns Shares Price Range Share
Outstanding at June 27, 1998 1,208,000 $1.56 to $7.50 $3.11
Granted (fair value $0.68 per share) 461,500 $1.0010 $1.94 $1.17
Expired {347,000} $2.38 t0 $7.00 $4.78
Outstanding at June 26, 1999 1,322,500 $1.00 t0 $7.50 $2.00
Granted (fair value $2.99 per share) 200,500 $2.25 to0 $5.44 $4.26
Exercised (69,991) $1.22 t0 $3.31 $2.26
Expired (1,000) $3.56 $3.56
Qutstanding at December 31, 1999 1,452,009 $1.00 to $7.50 $2.30
Granted (fair value $5.98 per share) 694,500 $6.06 to $11.25 $7.14
Aseco converted options 594,774 $1.18 t0 $8.00 $1.54
Exercised (494,514) $1.12 tc $8.00 $1.66
Expired (89.171) $1.18 to $9.00 $5.2¢9
Outstanding at December 31, 2000 2,157,598 $1.00t0 $11.25 $3.66
Granted (fair value $1.94 per share) 432,500 $2.55t0$3.38 $2.93
Exercised (87,510) $1.00t0 $1.94 $1.20
Expired (152.673) $1.13tc $11.25 $6.04
QOutstanding at December 31, 2001 2,349,915 $1.00to0 $11.25 $3.44
Exercisable at December 31, 2001 257,953 $1.00 to $7.50 $2.83

Shares subject to options under these were as follows:

Options outstanding at December 31, 2001 had exercise prices ranging from $1.00 to $11.25 per share as
summarized in the following table:

Number Weighted Weighted Number
Range of Outstanding  Average Average Exercisable
Exercise at Dec. 31, Remaining Exercise at Dec. 31,
Prices 2001 Life Price Per Share 2001

$1.00t0o $ 1.56 573,149 2.5 years $1.22 385,787
$194t0 § 2.95 752,000 6.0 years $2.32 454,060
$325t0 % 4.31 418,766 7.0 years §3.61 229,291
$544t08 7.75 554,000 8.5 years $6.57 169,625
$9.25t0 $11.25 52,000 8.5 years $9.83 19,250
$1.00to $11.25 2,349915 6.0 years $3.45 1,257,953
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In February 1996, the Beard of Directors adopted the Employee Stock Purchase Plan and reserved
300,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the Plan. Eligible employees can elect under the Plan to
contribute between two percent and ten percent of their base pay each plan year (June 1 - May 31) to purchase
shares of common stock at a price per share equal to 85 percent of market value on the first day of the plan year or
the last day of the plan year, whichever is lower. Employee contributions are deducted from their regular salary
or wages. The maximum number of shares that can be purchased by an employee in any plan year is 1,000
shares. For the year ended December 31, 2001, 36,881 shares were issued under the plan at prices ranging from
$2.50 to $2.91, at a weighted average price of $2.89. During the year ended December 31, 2000, 46,447 shares
were issued under the plan at prices ranging from $1.90 to $4.83, at a weighted average price of $2.63. During
the 1999 six-month transition period, no shares were issued under the plan. During fiscal 1999, 22,622 shares
were issued under the plan at prices ranging from $0.45 to $1.06, at a weighted average price of $1.04 per share.
Approximately 159,400 shares remain reserved for future issuances.

As permitted by SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, we have elected to continue
following the guidance of APB Opinion No. 25 for measurement and recognition of stock-based transactions with
employees. Because stock options have been granted at exercise prices at least equal to the fair market value of
the stock at the grant date, no compensation cost has been recognized for stock options issued to employees under
the stock option plans. If compensation cost for our stock option and employee stock purchase plans had been
determined based on the fair value at the grant dates, consistent with the method provided in SFAS No. 123, cur
net income (loss) and earnings (loss) per share would have been as follows:

Six Fiscal
Months Year
Years Ended Ended Ended
Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 June 26
2001 2000 1999 1999
Net income (loss), in thousands
Asreported ......oooveviienieee, $(31,419) $(15,453) S§ 121  $(1,466)
Proforma ..., $(32,659) $(16,740) § (153) §(1,652)
Earnings (loss) per share - basic :
Asreported ..o $ 224 % (134 $ 002 $(0.20)
Proforma .....ccoeecveinievenveeennnnanes $ (233) § (145 S (0.02) §(0.22)
Earnings (loss) per share — diluted
Asreported .....ocovenrieieieeennns $ 224 $ (134 $ 001 $(0.20)
Proforma ......occoeveevevieeereiereae $ (233) § (145 $ (0.02) $§(0.22)

The fair value of options granted under the stock option and employee stock purchase plans for the years
ended December 31, 2001, December 31, 2000, and the six-month transition period ended December 31,.1999,
and fiscal 1999 was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the
following weighted average assumptions and results:
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Six Months  Fiscal

Years Ended Ended  Year Ended
Dece. 31, Dec. 31, Dec. 31,  June 26,
2001 2000 1999 1999
Dividend yield 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Expected volatility 102.51% 107.02%  118.84%  88.48%
Risk-free interest 4.62% 6.31% 5.67% 4.77%
Expected life of options 3.5 years 3.5years 3.5years 3.0 years

In November 1999, we issued 9,991 shares of common stock for the exercise of options to purchase 9,951
shares of common stock and received in exchange 2,600 shares previously owned by the option holder to fund the
exercise. Accordingly, there were no cash proceeds from this transaction.

In December 1999, we issued 16,638 shares of common stock pursuant to the net exercise of 50,942
warrants and we issued 30,696 shares of common stock pursuant to the net exercise of 139,865 warrants. There
were no cash proceeds from the conversion of the warrants to common stock as the transactions were cashless
conversions in which the exercise was funded by shares surrendered, as provided for in the terms of the warrant
agreements.

NOTE 1! - SEGMENT, GEOGRAPHIC, CUSTOMER INFORMATION AND CONCENTRATION OF
CREDIT RiISK

We operate in one industry segment supplying automated equipment test handlers tc the semiconductor
industry. Net sales to customers located in the three geographic regions in which we operate are summarized as

follows (in thousands):

Six Months  Fiscal

Years Ended Ended Year Ended
Dec. 31, Dec. 31, Dec. 31, June 26,
2001 2000 1999 1999
United StateS.....ccoeveviriveieieeee e $ 11,628 $22,123 § 3,556 $ 5,379
ASIA oo 12,080 26,382 7,347 § 9,205
BUFOPE e ovi ettt 1,698 1.397 453 587

$ 25406 $49902 § 11356 $ 15,171

We do not hold a material amount of long-lived assets outside of the United States.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, three customers accounted for approximately 41% of net
sales. During the year ended December 31, 2000, one customer accounted for approximately 14% of net sales.
During the six-month transition period ended December 31, 1999, one customer accounted for approximately
19% of net sales. During fiscal 1999, one customer accounted for 27% of net sales.
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NQTE 12 - ACQUISITION

On January 31, 2000, we completed the acquisition of Aseco Corporation, a Massachusetts-based
manufacturer of singulated handling equipment for the back-end of the semiconductor manufacturing process.
The acquisition was structured as a stock-for-stock purchase and Aseco is now a wholly-owned subsidiary of
MCT. The purchase price totaled $24.0 million, consisting of 2.6 million shares of our commeon stock valued at
$22.5 million issued to former Aseco shareholders and $1.5 million of acquisition-related costs.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The resuits of operations of
Aseco are included in our consolidated financial statements beginning January 31, 2000. The purchase price has
been allocated based on the estimated fair values of net assets acquired at the date of acquisition. The excess of
purchase price over net assets acquired, amounting to $9.7 million, has been allocated to goodwill, and was being
amortized using a straight line method over the estimated useful life of five years. Other intangible assets,
including established workforce, customer list, and core and developed technology, totaling $9.9 million were
being amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of two to five years.

As a result of the industry downturn in the fourth quarter of 2000, we reduced the carrying values of
goodwill by $2.5 million and purchased intangible assets by $0.9 million, due to impairment of these assets. In the
third quarter of 2001, due to the continuing industry downturn and a shift in product strategy from singulated
products to strip testing, we reduced the remaining carrying values of goodwill and purchased intangible assets by
$4.4 millicn and $4.9 million, respectively. This impairment charge reduced all amounts of goodwill and
purchased intangible assets associated with the Aseco acquisition to zero at December 31, 2001.

The following unaudited pro forma information presents a summary of combined results of operations of
MCT and Aseco as if the acquisition had occurred on June 28, 1998, along with certain pro forma adjustments to
give effect to amortization of geodwill and other intangible assets. The pro forma results for fiscal year ended
June 26, 1999 were derived using Aseco’s audited results for its fiscal year ended March 28, 1999. The pro forma
information also does not attempt to show how we would actually have performed on a combined basis had the
companies been combined throughout these periods. The following pro forma information, therefore, although
helpful in illustrating the financial characteristics of cur combined company under one set of assumptions, does
not attempt to predict or suggest future results (in thousands, except per share data):

Six Months Fiscal Year
Ended Ended
Dec. 31, June 26,
1999 1999
NEE SBLES et ste ettt sr e et e st e s e e e steenreesesennesneas $ 22,564 $ 33,476
NEEIOSS 1vecviiiniiieticereeres e e et e s e s te st e rasesae e nrennen $ (3,266) $(19,247)
Net loss per share — basic and diluted.......cccooceeeverniveiireennnne. § (031 $ (1.86)
Weighted average common shares — basic & diluted............... 10,404 10,326

NOTE 13 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

In January 2002, in response to the continuing downturn in the semiconductor capital equipment market,
we further reduced our staffing levels by 22% or 38 positions across all functional areas resulting in a
restructuring charge of approximatly $277,000. This charge reflects severance and other benefit costs associated
with this reduction. This charge will be reflected in our first quarter 2002 results.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned; thereunto duly authorized, in the
City of St. Paul, State of Minnesota, on March 25, 2002.

MICRO COMPONENT TECHNOLOGY, INC.

By: /s/ Roger E. Gower
Roger E. Gower
President, Chief Executive Officer,
Chairman of the Board and Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant in the capacities indicated on March 25, 2002.

Signature Capacity
/s/Roger E. Gower President, Chief Executive Officer,
Roger E. Gower Chairman of the Board and Director
[s/leffrey S. Mathiesen Vice President of Finance/
Jeffrey S. Mathiesen Administration, Chief Financial Officer,
Treasurer
/s/Donald J. Kramer Director

Donald J. Kramer

/s/David M. Sugishita Director
David M. Sugishita

/s/Donald R. VanLuvanee Director
Donald R. VanLuvanee

/s/Patrick Verderico Director
" Patrick Verderico

/s/Dr. Sheldon Buckler : Director

Dr. Sheldon Buckler
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